EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, February 26, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Thomas Titus
Eric Busse Keith Hennig
David Hamilton John Rasmussen

Il. Approve Agenda.

fll. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e Open Enrollment — February 5, 2018 — April 30, 2018

IV. Budget Finance — Chair, Hommann:

A. Discussion ltems:
1. Co-Curricular Salary Schedule.
2. 2018-2019 Staffing Plan.
3. 2018 Potential Referendum Update.
4. Sale of Lincoln Street/4th Street Property.
5. Evansville Education Foundation Update.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda ltems for April 23 Meeting.

V. Consent (Action ltems):
A. Approval of Co-Curricular Salary Schedule.
B. Approval of 2018-2019 Staffing Plan.
C. Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of an Educational Assistant.
D. Approval of Policies:
#161 — Board Member Information Requests
#211 — Administrator Ethics
#411.3 — Prohibition of Student Bullying
#871 — Public Complaints About School Personnel
#871 Form — Complaints Against Staff Form
Approval of February 12, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes.
F. Approval of November, December and January Bills and Reconciliation.

G W

VI. Review Policies — Chair, Hammann:
A. First Reading of Policy: #250 — Administrative Operations.
B. Second Reading of Policies:
1. #252 - Administrative Councils and Committees
2. #253.1 - Development and Review of Administrative Rules



3. #253.2 — Development and/or Approval of Handbooks
4. #260—Temporary Administrative Arrangements

VII. Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. Continuous System Improvement (CSl) Sub-Committee’s Updates.
B. Develop Board Development Agenda ltems for April 23 Meeting.

VIIl. Future Agenda —March 12, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

IX. Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g) to consider
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and
to deliberate and discuss strategy concerning collective bargaining negotiations; and to confer
with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is
likely to become involved; namely to discuss negotiations strategy concerning the 2017-2018
contract with the Evansville Education Association (EEA) covering teachers.

X. Reconvene Into Open Session to Take Action, if Necessary, On Any Open or Closed Session
ltems.

XI. Adjourn.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24

hours prior to the meeting.
Posted: 2/20/18



V.

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Monday, February 26, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Thomas Titus
Eric Busse Keith Hennig
David Hamilton John Rasmussen

Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
- Open Enrollment — February 5, 2018 — April 30, 2018

Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann:
A. Discussion Iltems:
1. Co-Curricular Salary Schedule — Enclosed is the proposed new schedule, effective with
the start of the 2018-2019 school year. You will vote on this later in the meeting.

2. 2018-2019 Staffing Plan — Enclosed is information from Administrators and the staffing
plan. You will vote on this later in the meeting, rather than in March.

3. 2018 Potential Referendum Update — Mr. Roth will give an update.

4. Sale of Lincoln Street/4™ Street Property — Mr. Roth has enclosed information.

5. Evansville Education Foundation Update — Ms. Hammann will give an update.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for April 23 Meeting.

Consent (Action Items): Do You Want to Remove Any Items?

A. Approval of Co-Curricular Salary Schedule.

B. Approval of 2018-2019 Staffing Plan.

C. Approval of Staff Changes: Hiring of an Educational Assistant —

- Hiring of Kathy Wille, Special Education Assistant. Kathy will replace Barb McCool

starting March 2%, 2018. Kathy has taught Kindergarten in California, 4" grade in
Beloit and has substituted and job shared in Milton and here in Evansville. Kathy will be
paid an hourly wage of 513.50.

Page 1 of 3



VI.

VII.

VIII.

D. Approval of Policies:

#161 — Board Member Information Requests

#211 — Administrator Ethics

#411.3 — Prohibition of Student Bullying

#871 — Public Complaints About School Personnel

#871 Form — Complaints Against Staff Form

E. Approval of February 12, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes.

F. Approval of November, December and January Bills and Reconciliation.

G wN e

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the consent agenda items:

- Co-Curricular salary schedule;

- 2018-2019 staffing plan;

- Hiring of Educational Assistant.

- Policies: #161-Board Member Information Requests; #211-Administrator Ethics;
#411.3-Prohibition of Student Bullying; #871-Public Complaints About School
Personnel; #871 Form-Complaints Against Staff Form;

- February 12, 2018, regular meeting minutes;

- And November, December and January bills and reconciliation.

Roll Call Vote -

Review Policies — Chair, Haommann:
A. First Reading of Policy: #250 — Administrative Operations.

B. Second Reading of Policies:
1. #252 — Administrative Councils and Committees
2. #253.1 — Development and Review of Administrative Rules
3. #253.2 — Development and/or Approval of Handbooks
4. #260—Temporary Administrative Arrangements

Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Sub-Committee’s Updates — Enclosed is an update
from the sub-committees.

B. Develop Board Development Agenda ltems for April 23 Meeting.

Future Agenda — March 12, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g) to consider
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and
to deliberate and discuss strategy concerning collective bargaining negotiations; and to
confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is rendering oral or written advice
concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect to litigation in which it is or is

Page 2 of 3



likely to become involved; namely to discuss negotiations strategy concerning the 2017-
2018 contract with the Evansville Education Association (EEA) covering teachers.

Suggested Motion: | move to go into executive session, under Wisconsin State Statute
19.85(1)(c)(e) and (g) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance
evaluation data of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction
or exercises responsibility, and to deliberate and discuss strategy concerning collective
bargaining negotiations; and to confer with legal counsel for the governmental body who is
rendering oral or written advice concerning strategy to be adopted by the body with respect
to litigation in which it is or is likely to become involved; namely to discuss negotiations
strategy concerning the 2017-2018 contract with the Evansville Education Association (EEA)
covering teachers.

Roll Call Vote —

X. Reconvene Into Open Session to Take Action, if Necessary, On Any Open or Closed Session
Items.

XI. Adjourn.

Suggested Motion: | move to adjourn the meeting.

For Your Information:
Upcoming Board Meetings:
e March 12, Regular Meeting
e March 21, Meeting with Citizens Advisory Committee, HS Media Room
e April 9, Regular Meeting
e April 23, Regular Meeting
e April 25, Meeting with Citizens Advisory Committee, HS Media Room

Page 3 of 3



Co-Curricular Salary Schedule Cuvrent
Base Calculation Amt= $32,805.00
» % of base 1-2Yrsof 3-4Yrsof 5-6Yrsof 7+Yrsof

Position ) \ . .

amount Service Service Service Service
Head Football 11% $3,609.00 $3,789.00 $4,054.00 $4,419.00
Head Basketball 11% $3,609.00 $3,789.00 $4,054.00 $4,419.00
Head Wrestling 11% $3,609.00 $3,789.00 $4,054.00 $4,415.00
HS Band Director 11% $3,609.00 $3,789.00 $4,054.00 $4,419.00

10% §3,281.00 $3,445.00 $3,686.00 54,017.@
Head Musical Director 9% $2,952,00 $3,100.00 $3,317.00 $3,616.00 |
HS Newspaper 9% $2,952.00 $3,100.00 $3,317.00 $3,616.00
Head Baseball 8% $2,624.00 $2,756.00 $2,949.00 $3,214.00
Head Softball 8% §2,624.00 $2,756.00 $2,949.00 $3,214.00
Head Track 8% $2,624.00 $2,756.00 $2,949.00 $3,214.00
Head Volleyhali 8% $2,624.00 $2,756.00 S$2,949.00 $3,214.00
Head Cross Country 8% §2,624.00 $2,756.00 $2,949.00 $3,214.00
Head Soccer 8% $2,624.00 §2,756.00 $2,949.00 $3,214.00
Pom-pom Advisor 8% $2,624.00 $2,756.00 $2,949.00 $3,214.00
HS Cheerleading Advisor 8% $2,624.00 $2,756.00 $2,945.00 $3,214.00
Assistant Football 7% $2,296.00 $2,411.00 $2,580.00 $2,812.0T
Assistant Basketball 7% $§2,296.00 $2,411.00 $2,580.00 $2,812.00
Assistant Wrestling 7% $2,296.00 $2,411.00 $2,580.00 $2,812.00
Assistant Varsity Basketball 7% §2,296.00 $2,411.00 $2,580.00 $2,812.00
Musical Vocal Director 7% $2,296.00 $2,411.00 $2,580.00 $2,812.00
Musical Orchestra Director 7% $2,296.00 $2,411.00 $2,580.00 $2,812.00
Musical Technical Director 7% $2,296.00 $2,411.00 52,580.00 $2,812.00
Frosh Football 6% $1,968.00 $2,067.00 §2,211.00 52,410.00
Frosh Basketball 6% $1,968.00 $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
Assistant Baseball 6% $1,968.00 $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
Assistant Softball 6% $1,968.00 $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
Assistant Track 6% $1,968.00 52,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
Assistant Cross Country 6% $1,968.00 $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
Assistant Volleyball 6% $1,968.00 $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
Assistant Soccer 6% $1,968.00 $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
JV Pom-pom Advisor 6% §1,968.00 $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
HS Choir 6% $1,968.00 $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
Drama Coach 6% $1,968.00  $2,067.00 $2,211.00 $2,410.00
Permanent Noon Duty 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00 $2,009.00
Assistant Drama Coach 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00 52,009.00
HS Forensics 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00 $2,009.00
Frosh Baseball 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00 $2,009.00
Frosh Volleyball 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00 $2,009.00
Frosh Softball 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00 $2,009.00
Hivi-Advisor 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00 $2,009.00
HS Rohntic Team 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00 $2,009.00
HS Math Team 5% $1,640.00 $1,722.00 $1,843.00

$2,009.00 |



position % of base 1-2Yrsof 3-4Yrsof 5-6Yrsof 7+Yrsof Grand-
amount Service Service Service Service fathered

MS Wrestling 4.5% $1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,907.00

MS Football 4.5% $1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,907.00

MS Basketball 4.5% $1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,907.00

MS Track 4.5% $1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,907.00

MS Volleyball 4.5% $1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,907.00

MS Band Director 4.5% $1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,507.00

MS Yearbook 4.5% $1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,907.00

Hs Student Council 4.5% ¢1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,907.00

FBLA 4.5% $1,476.00 $1,550.00 $1,659.00 $1,808.00 $1,907.00

MS Problem Solving 4% $1,312.00 51,378.00 $1,474.00 $1,607.00

MS Student Council 4% $1,312.00 $1,378.00 $1,474.00 $1,607.00

Assistant Forensics 4% $1312.00 $1,378.00 $1,474.00 $1,607.00

HS Jr. Class & Prom Advisor 4% $1,312.00 $1,378.00 $1,474.00 $1,607.00

HS Sr. Class & Grad Advisor 4% $1,312.00 $1,378.00 $1,474.00 $1,607.00

Safety Patrol Advisor 3% §984.00 $1,033.00 $1,106.00 $1,205.00

ES/Int Forensics 3% $984,00  $1,033.00 $1,106.00 $1,205.00

MS Forensics , 3% $984.00  $1,033.00 $1,106.00 $1,205.00

MS School Newspaper 3% $984.00  $1,033.00 $1,106.00 $1,205.00

HS Store Manager 3% $984.00  $1,033.00 $1,106.00 $1,205.00

HS Frosh Advisor 3% $984.00  $1,033.00 $1,106.00 $1,205.00

HS Soph Advisor 3% $984.00  $1,033.00 $1,106.00 $1,205.00

HCP Advisor 3% $984.00  $1,033.00 $1,106.00 $1,205.00

MS Quiz Bowl Coach 2% $656.00  $689.00  $737.00  $803.00

MS Choir 2% $656.00  $689.00  $737.00  $803.00

History Hunters' Advisor 2% $656.00  $689.00  $737.00  $803.00

ES Music 2% $656.00  $689.00  $737.00 $803.00

National Honor Society 2% $656.00  $689.00  $737.00  $803.00

AFS Advisor 2% $656.00  $689.00  $737.00  $803.00

Intermediate Choir 2% $656.00  $689.00  $737.00  $803.00

Elem/Int Club Advisor 2% $656.00  $689.00  $737.00  $803.00

Evansville Coaches will compensated for tournament coaching
such compensation begins for any games after the regular season finale, Fo

Evansville Community School District
Extended Season Coaching Compensation

begins for games after the automatic first tournament game.

Compensation will be provided after the "expected" seaso

time past the "expected" season. For footba
r all other athletic coaches, com

n at the rate of $125 for the head coach and $100

designated assistant(s). Thisamount will be paid each week competition occurs past the "expected" season

xtended season coaching compensation will be paid to the coaches per spor

Football - Head Coach + 4 Assistants

Volleyball, Cross Country, Wrestling, Baseball, Softball, Track, Soccer

Boys' Basketball, Girls' Basketball - 1 Head Coach + 1 Assistant (jv.)

t as indicated below:

-1 Head Coach + 1 Assistant




000 S012gl 061 00¥ Ol Z| 00896°L$ HOVOD NVINHSIYH STHIO - 1Tva.L3IMSvd X 00V 00V T13INNOd SNOAT
000 } 1229l 061 00F 0l ze| 007cL8zs HOVOD LNV.LSISSY - ONITLSIIM X 00v 00y AQNY NVIWHIT
000 L1229l 061 00¥ Ol gzl 006iv'v$ HOVOD dVv3H - ONINLSIdM X 00V 00 14390d NNOYHLSOMA
000 S0129l 061 00C 0L LI 009/¥°1$| HOVOD TOOHOS 3T1AdIN STHIO - T1vaLaMsvd X 00¢ 00} HIHINNIP NOSNHOr
000 S0Zc¢9l 061 00¢C 01 Ll 00808'L$| HOVOD T00OHOS 31AdIN SAOS - TIVE.LINSVE X 00v 00¥ y3.L13d IHMNVH
000 50229l 061 00¥ Ol +/| 0S'602°C$ ALISHVA SAOH OO - 11va.laxsvd X|. 00V TIVIN NO™ NIFLSINOHEO
000 S0229l 061 00% OL 6| 09'602°C$ ALISHVYA SAOd OO - 1T1va.LaMsvd X 0oy 00¢ TIVAN3IA N3IHO.LLNE
000 S0Lcatl 061 00F Ol L 00'962'c$ HOVOD Al STHIO - 1TvE.L3MSvd X 00v lew] FINVH43L1S NISVYV
000 G0lcgl 06l 00¥ 0L Ll 006L7VS HOVOD ALISHVYA STHIO - 1Tvd.LIASvd X 00y [lew VNIL N3ISYV
000 61€29L 061 00F Ol yz| 0060Z'L$ %0G -SH- HOVYOJ LNV1SISSY - MOVdl X 00V TIVIN NILNIND HIDHIOA
000 61€291 06} 00¥ OL G| o00viZes SH -HOVOO AVIH - MOVl X 00¥ 00¢ RELS) TINMISSOA
000 61€291 06} 00¥ OL € 00'786$ %0S -SH- HOVOD LNVISISSY - 0Vl X 00¥ TV dinvda H3TIINSSOY
000 ¥02c8l 061 00¥ OL G| 00896'L$ HOVOOD Al - 1Tvg3dSvd X 00v TIVIN AHLONIL NO.LVd
000 61€291 061 00C OL 9zf 00°206°L$ SIW3 - HOVOD - MOVl X 00¢ 00¢C AH1VYO DHIINIHONGMA
000 #0129l 061 00¥ Ok L] 00vizes HOVYOD ALISHVA - 171vE140S X 00¥ 00€ ALIYVHO NNOY1LSOM
000 61€2¢91 061 00¢C 0L 1Z| 00°.06°L$ SW3 - HOVOD - MOVl X 002 002 dinvd 4dOM
000 90128l 06l 00¥ O} L 00¥29°2c$ HOVOD ALISHVA STHIO - 430008 X 00¢€ 00ge NOCONVYd av.isydr
000 6129l 06} 00C OL ¥2| 00°206°L$ SW3 - HOVOD - MOVl X 00¢ 002 30Nyd SILYN9
000 61€291 06} 00% OL L 00'896'L$ SH -HOVYOJ LNV.LSISSY - MOVl X 00¥ 00v H1YVO S1v0D
000 0229l 061 00F O} L2 00'vL2'cs HOVOJ ALISHVA - T1vg3Svd X 00¥ 00v NYId8 FHOHSVO
000 10€29L 061 00¥ 0L oLl oowices HOVOD dvaH - AY1INNOD SSOYO X 00¥% TVIN NILLNIND HIOHI0A
000 0Lcecol 06l 00F Ol 6| 00°112C$ SH - HOVOO NVIAHS3Y4 - 1T1vd1004 X 00V TIVIA d443r Madn
000 90229l 061l 00F Ol L[ 00'896°L$ HOVOJ Al SAOH - 4302008 X 00y 00 VYNVd INS3IL
000 60L29L 061 00% OL 14 01°029% TV 40 %S¥ - HOVOOD ALISHVA - NOd INOd X 00t 00V EE LNOMIEVMS
000 01229l 061 00% OL ¢l| 0072L8c$ SH - HOVOD LNVLSISSY - T1vd.L00d X 00¥ TIVIN adao.l Add3dsS
000 80129l 061 00 OL el 0808L°LS 17141004 - HOVOO "¥3dv3ITH33HO X 00t 00¢ ANVLLHd 4417LOHS
000 0lL2zal 06l 00 OL L] 00808°L$ HOVOD T00HOS 3T7ddIN - 11vd.004 X 00¢ 00l oNod NN3IMHOS
000 60}¢9l 061 00F OL [4 09'688% NOSVIS 11vd HOVOD Al - NOd INOd X 00y TIVIN VNIl 13dVYNHOS
000 Lgie9l 064 00C OL L[ 009.¥°LS HOVOD T00HOS I1ddIN - TTVEATITIOAN X 00¢ 00¢ IT13M Sdno
000 L2129l 061 00% OL 0L ooviz'es HOVOO ALISHVA - TIVEATTIOA X 0 0 VANIT3N AOTION
000 0L2ec9l 064 007 O} L] o0eLg'es SH - HOVOO LNV1SISSY - T1vd.1004d X 00V 002 13VHOIN SIANVIN
000 601291 061 00¥ OL € 07'065% 11V4d 40 %05 - HOVYOO ALISHVA - NOd INOd X 00v e HOTAVL HOVIN
000 10€Z9L 061 00F OL €| 00896°'L$ HOVOO LNVLSISSY - AdINNOD SSOHO X 00V 00v k=N HOvdSd3uM
000 01229l 061 00Z 0L 0L| 00'808°L$ HOVOO T00HOS 37adin - 1Tvd.1004d X 002 002 dIAVQ 440X
000 1¢l2ol 06l 00¥ 0L L] 000¥9°L$ HOVOOD NVINHSTYS - TTVEATTION X 00% 00y VYNNI ATTANH
000 01229l 061 00% OL 8l 00°LLPZS SH - HOVYOOD LNVYLSISSY - T1v4.1004d X 00v 00} AVl YIOIQdH
000 0l2Z9l 06} 00% OL ¥r|  00°6L¥'v$ SH - HOVOO av3H - 11vd.1004d X 00v TIVIN NOd NEERRSEINe)-19]
000 L2129l 061 00¥ 0L 1| 0566418 HOVOD Al - TTVEATTION X 00¢€ 00¢ ANVIdIL ONIAIVHA
000 01229l 061 00¥ OL Ll 00zLg'e$ SH - HOVYOO LNVLSISSY - T1vd.1004 X 00V 002 HLYVO SLvOO
000 90229l 061 00¥ OL 6| 00¥iZ'es HOVOD ALISHVA SAOH - 30008 X 00¥ 002 TIVANIA N3IHOLLNE
00 12129l 06l 00Z 0L L 00°9.¥'L$ HOVOO T00HOS 31ddlN - TTVEAITION X 00v jlew VNIL NISYV
000 000091 64 00 OL ZL'19e'9$ d010341d OIL3THLY 1O14LSId X 00v 00¥ NVIdg JHOHSVO

S1IVHINOD D

RETNEREL NILNERLSIa

Yo

\szw_m ONIaling
LNNOJJV| SUHVIA AdVIVS NOILISOd| 1DVHINOD| NOILVYDOO1 InNzyyno| IWNVN LSHld JINVN 1SV

$}S09 Je|NoLIND-09) Pa.

19 810¢-L10C 8ljiasueny




ZL162°0/1%

1S0D Je[noLund-0J 81-L102Z 1ejoL

000 61€2¢91 061 00C 01 SN - HOVOD - MOvdl N3dO N340
000 ¥0L2Sl 061 00¥ OL HOVOOD Al - 11v9.Ld40S N3dO N340

000 90129l 06} Ol HOVOOD Al STHIO - ¥3000S N3dO N3dO
000 l2lZel 061 00¥ 0L b 05'891% HOVOO Al - TIVEATTIOA X 00y [lew VNIL NISVY
000 000€9L ¥61 00€ Ol S¢ 00°298% LNI - H0.1034I1d HIOHD X 00€ 00€ AGNID DISM3gZ
000 000€9!} ¥61 00Z O} 9 00°9G9% SIE - H0103dI1a HIOHD X 00¢ 00Z{ NNVHOIN d3d40dd
000 000€9) ¥61 00¥ OL 9] 0068.°c$ SHI - JYO103dId ANvd X 00¥% 00¥ VANVINY AHVAT
000 000€9) ¥61 00F OL G| 00896°'L$ SH3 - 40.1034dId HIOHD X 00¥% 00t R=ER HOvaSdIxM
000 000€9L ¥61 00C OL 0L| 00659°L$ SINT - HOLO3dId ANvVE X 00C 002 14340y 1HOAISHVH
000 000€9L 61 00L OL g 00'959% 373 - ¥01034Id "HIOHD X 0oL 00l [dVHS OlL134
000 000l€L ¥61 00¥ Ol L 0016228 HOSINGY V44 X 00y 00¥ WIP WIFHTVAM
000 000€gL ¥61 00% Ol e[ 00919°c$ H0103dId IvOISNN X 00 00V 9N0d IMSM3TdZ
000 00€19l ¥61 007 OL el 000v9°'LS SH3 - HOSIAQY SOISNZHO4 X 00y 00y YTV ANYHSHIMOIM
000 000€9L ¥61 007 QL | 00962°C$ H010341a TvOINHOIL TVOISNIN X 00v 00y ANOL 13
000 60€191 ¥61 00C 0L S 00°959% SW3H - HOVOD TMOd ZIND X 00¢ 002 NVLSIHL MOIYLLIMOW
000 000€9L v61 00F OL 6| 00085°C$ HO103YId YHLSIHOHO TvOISNIN X 00v 00¥ VANVINY AHVI
000 000E9L ¥61 00¥ O) G| 00962°2$ d0103d1a TvOOA IVIISNIN X 00y 00% 143 HOVASa3dX
000 00€19L ¥61 00C 0L 9 00'v86$ SN - JOSIAAY SOISNIHOA X 00¢ 00¢ NATILYA MOHNEd
000 ¥LEL9L ¥61 00F OL oLl 00¥iv'L$ HOSIAAY SSV1O JOINNI/WOYd X 00y 00¥ NATOUVYO STIIN
000 000€9!L ¥61 00F OL L| o0'tiees HOVOO - YAVYA X 00V 00¥% SNnod MSMm3gZ
000 000€Ql ¥61 00¥ OL zZ| 000¥9°LS LNVISISSY - VAVHd X 00y 00l AGNID MSMITdZ
000 €Lelgl ¥61 00Z 0} 3 00°26¥$ %08 - VWVId X 00c 00¢ NIT00 NVYONV
000 €L€L9L ¥61 00C OL 3 00°26v$ %06 - VIAVYA X 00¢ 002 ATI3M VINVH
000 000€9) ¥61 00€ 0L G¢ 00°298% ALNI - NOISSNOd3d X 00¢€ 00g AQNIO IMSMI1dZ
000 €0c19l ¥61 00F 0L b 00°00S$ %06 - HOSINAY ALIID0S HONOH TVNOILYN X 00¥ 00v 9N0od IMSMITEZ
000 90€19) ¥61 00C OL L| o0¢ciELS SI3I-avidWATTO 3ON3IOS X 002 00¢ RELID) TUNAMISSOA
000 €0€191 ¥61 00% QL b 00°00G$ %06G - HOSINGY ALIIO0S HONOH TVNOILVYN X 00 00¥ EEIN 1NOMLIVMS
000 L0€L9l ¥61 00¥ OL ZL| 00808°L$ SH3 - ¥OSIAQY TIONNOD LN3IANLS X 00 00y HAVYIN ONV1S
000 8LEl9l ¥61 00F OL ¢l 000v9'L$ Wv3L HLVIN SH X 0oy 00y MAIVYIN ONV1S
000 €0€19l 61 00F 0L L| 00°0¥9°L$ %08 SHI-AVIdINATO JONIIOS X 00¥ 00¥| HL38VZIN3 d3avLs
000 €0¢19l 61 00p O} ve 00°028% %0SG SH3-AVIdWATO 3ON3I0S X 00V 00V NVIHg NOSN34
000 1ogl9l ¥61 00C Ob 8L| 00896°'L$ %S, SW3 - HOSIAQY 1IONNOD LN3ANLS X 002 002 NIHOL3HO 4dOM
000 Logt9l ¥61 00Z O} b 00'969% %S¢ ST - JOSIAQV 1IONNOD INIANLS X 002 00¢C diAvd 4dOM
000 ¢lEl9l Y61 00¥ OL 9] 009.t'L$ JOSIAGV V1dd X 00y 00¥ VYNVd vadnH
000 ¥0EL9L 61 00C 0L 6| 00€e0’'L$ ST - 9N10 HSINVdS X 00¢ 00¢ VT1dvO Z3IN0O
000 000S€l 011 00% O} Z{ 00°000'7$ 103rodd NOILYNAVYO JOIN3S X 00t 00¥ H3HLV3IH NIHOLLNG
000 60129l 061 00¥ OL 14 06°2G.$| YILNIM 40 %SG - HOVOD ALISHVA - NOd WOd X 00y 00% JINIV 1NOMLIVMS
000 G02e9l 061 00¥ 0L Ll 007cL8Cs HOVOD Al SAOE - T1va.laMsvd X 00y VN adao.l AYY3dS
000 S0¢29l 061} 00C 0L Zv  009.¢'L$| HOVOD TOOHOS ITAdIN SAOE - T1va.LIMSvd X 00¢ 001 AIVIA NOSNOWIS
000 80129l 061 00V OF el o0TeErv'LS 17vd.L3IXMSVE - HOVOO H3av3Tda3HO X 0o¥ 00¢ ANV.LLIdd 44ITLOHS
000 601¢g) 061 00¥ OL ¢l 0vesoLs NOSVIS Y3LNIM HOVOD Al - NOd NOd X 00¥ TIVIN VYN3r T39VNHOS
000 Lleegl o6l 002 0L 6| 000S55°'L$ HOVYOD 100HOS 31AdlN - ONITLSIIM X 00¢ TVIN 1100S IMNOSOY
000 S0ZZ9l 061 00¥ OL €Z| ooolv'es HOVOOD NYWHSIHH SAOG - 1vd.LaMsvd X 00v TIVIN LdNMA JIHOLIA
000 S0J29l 061 002 0L €Z| 00°.06°L$[ HOVOD TOOHOS F1AdIN STHIO - 11vELaMSvd X 00¢ 0o¥ NATOHVD STIN
000 L1229l 06l 00Z OL 6| 000SS'LS$ HOVOD TOOHJOS JTAdIN - ONITLSTAM X 00¢ YN HLIIM T3HOIN
000 60129l 0f' 20r 01 € 09°1¢L$| JILNIM 4O %08 - HOVOOD ALISHVA - NOd WOd X 00¥ VN HOTAVL MOVIN

$3509) JejnolINy-09 Pa;

19 8102-L10¢ 9]jiasueny




Evansville Community School District
Co-Curricular Salary Schedule

Base Calculation Amount = $38,072.00
% of Base  1-2Yrs. Of 3-4Yrs. Of 5-6Yrs. Of 7+ Yrs Of
Position Amount Service Service Service Service
Head Football 11% $4,188 $4,397 54,705 $5,082
Head Basketball 11% $4,188 $4,397 $4,705 $5,082
Head Wrestling 11% $4,188 $4,397 $4,705 $5,082
HS Band Director 11% 54,188 $4,397 $4,705 $5,082
| 10% $3,807 $3,998 $4,277  $4,620|
Head Musical Director 9% $3,426 $3,598 $3,850 $4,158
HS Newspaper 9% $3,426 $3,598 $3,850  $4,158
Head Baseball 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422 $3,696
Head Softball 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422  $3,696
Head Track 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422 $3,696
Head Volleyball 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422 $3,696
Head Cross Country 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422 $3,696
Head Soccer 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422 $3,696
Pom-pon Advisor 8% $3,046  $3,198 $3,422  $3,696
HS Cheerleading Advisor 8% $3,046 $3,198 $3,422 $3,696
Assistant Football 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 $3,234
Assistant Basketball 7% §2,665 $2,798 $2,994 $3,234
Assistant Wrestling 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 $3,234
Assistant Varsity Basketball 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 $3,234
Musical Vocal Director 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994  $3,234
Musical Orchestra Director 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 $3,234
Musical Technical Director 7% $2,665 $2,798 $2,994 $3,234
Frosh Football 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566 $2,771
Frosh Basketball 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Baseball 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Softball 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566 $2,771
Assistant Track 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Cross Country 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Volleyball 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
Assistant Soccer 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566  $2,771
JV Pom-Pon Advisor 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566 $2,771
HS Choir 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566 $2,771
Drama Coach 6% $2,284 $2,398 $2,566 $2,771

Updated January 29, 2018



Evansville Community School District
Co-Curricular Salary Schedule

Base Calculation Amount = $38,072.00
% of Base  1-2Yrs. Of 3-4Yrs. Of 5-6Yrs. Of 7+ Yrs Of

Position Amount Service Service Service Service
Permanent Noon Duty 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139 $2,310
Assistant Drama Coach 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139 $2,310
HS Forensics 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139 $2,310
Frosh Baseball 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139 $2,310
Frosh Volleyball 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139 $2,310
Frosh Softball 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139  $2,310
HMV Advisor 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139 $2,310
HS Robotic Team 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139 $2,310
Science Olympiad 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139  $2,310
HS Math Team 5% $1,904 $1,999 $2,139 $2,310
MS Wrestling 4.5% $1,713 $1,799 $1,925 $2,079
MS Football 4.5% $1,713 $1,799 $1,925 $2,079
MS Basketball 4.5% $1,713 $1,799 $1,925  $2,079
MS Track 4.5% $1,713  $1,799  $1,925  $2,079
MS Volleyball 4.5% $1,713 $1,799 $1,925 $2,079
MS Band Director 4.5% $1,713 $1,799 $1,925 $2,079
MS Yearbook 4.5% $1,713 $1,799 $1,925 $2,079
HS Student Council 4.5% $1,713 $1,799 $1,925 $2,079
FBLA 4.5% $1,713 $1,799 $1,925  $2,079
MS Problem Solving 4% $1,523 $1,599 $1,711 $1,848
MS Student Council 4% $1,523 $1,599 $1,711  $1,848
Assistant Forensics 4% $1,523 $1,599 $1,711 $1,848
HS Jr. Class & Prom Advisor 4% $1,523 $1,599 $1,711 $1,848
HS Sr. Class & Grad Advisor 4% $1,523 $1,599 $1,711  $1,848
Safety Patrol Advisor 3% $1,142 $1,199 $1,283 $1,386
ES/int Forensics 3% $1,142 $1,199 $1,283 $1,386
MS Forensics 3% $1,142 $1,199 $1,283 $1,386
MS School Newspaper 3% $1,142 $1,199 $1,283  $1,386
HS Store Manager 3% $1,142 $1,199 $1,283 $1,386
HS Frosh Advisor 3% $1,142 $1,199 $1,283 $1,386
HS Soph Advisor 3% $1,142 $1,199 $1,283  $1,386
HCP Advisor 3% $1,142 51,199  $1,283  $1,386

Updated January 29, 2018



Evansville Community School District
Co-Curricular Salary Schedule

Base Calculation Amount = $38,072.00
% of Base  1-2Yrs. Of 3-4Yrs. Of 5-6Yrs. Of 7+ Yrs Of

Position Amount Service Service Service Service
MS Quiz Bow! Coach 2% $761 $800 $855 $924
MS Choir 2% $761 §799 $855 $923
History Hunter's Advisor 2% $761 $799 $855 $923
ES Music 2% $761 $799 $855 $923
National Honor Society 2% $761 $799 $855 $923
AFS Advisor 2% §761 $799 $855 $923
Intermediate Choir 2% $761 $799 $855 $923
Elem/Int Club Advisor 2% $761 $799 $855 $923

Evansvilie Community School District
Extended Season Coaching Compensation

Evansville Coaches will be compensated for tournament coaching time past the "expected”
season. For football, such compensation begins for any games after the regular season finale.
For all other athletic coaches, compensation begins for games after the automatic first
tournament game.

Compensation will be provided after the "expected" season at the rate of $125 for head coach,
and $100 for designated assistant(s). This amount will be paid each week the competition
occurs past the "expected"” season.

Extended season coaching compensation will be paid to the the coaches per sport as indicated:

Football - Head Coach + 4 Assistants

Volleyball, Cross Country, Wrestling, Baseball, Softball, Track, Soccer - 1 Head Coach + 1 Assistant
Boy's Basketball, Girl's Basketball - 1 Head Coach + 1 Assistant (j.v.)

Updated January 29, 2018



000 60229l 06} 00C OL Z| 00€L2'L$ | HOVOD TOOHIS 37ddiiN SACH - T1vE.LINMSYE X 00 00v H313d INNVYH
000 G029l 061 00F Ot +8| 00'L+5'Z$ ALISHVA SAOH OO - T1vd1lIxsSvy X 00V TIVIN NOY NIILSINOHO
000 60229l 061 00F O} 0L| 00'L¥SC$ ALISYVA SAOE OO - 11vE8.L3IXSvg X 00v 002 TIVANIA N3IHOLLNgG
000 G019l 061 00F Ol Z| 00'¢99'¢$ HOVOD Al STYID - 1TIvaLIMSYd X 00v lew;  JINVHJILS NISVV
000 S0129l 061 00F OL 8| 00°280'S$ HOVOD ALISHVA STHIO - TTvd.LINSVE X 00¥% e VNIL NISVV
000 61L€291 061 00¥ O} ¥2| 0098€°L$ %08 -SH- HOVOO INV.LSISSY - MOVl X 00¥ TIVIN NILN3INO H3OYI0A
000 61€291 061 00¥ OL 9| ooeer'es SH -HOVYOD avdH - MOvdl X 00v 002 OFUD TINHISSOA
000 61€¢91 061 00F OL ¥| 0066L°L$ %05 -SH- HOVOD LNVLSISSV - MOVl X 00¥ TV ainvda HITINSSOY
000 #0229} 061 00% OL 9l 00'995°2$ HOVOOD Al - 1va3svd X 00v TIVIN AHLONIL NO.Lvd
000 61€291 061 00C Ol /2| 00'6L0°C$ SW3 - HOVOOD - MOVd.L X 002 002 AHLYO OYIAGNIHONYA
000 ¥01291 06} 00% Ol 81| 00'969'c$ HOVYOOD ALISHVA - T11VE140S X 00y 00¢ ALIYVYHO NNOHLSOMA
000 61€291 061 00C Ol ZZ| 00'6.0'2$ ST - HOVOO - MOVl X 00¢ 002 ainvda 4d0M
000 901291 061 00¥ OL Z| 00'9r0'c$ HOVOD ALISHVYA STHIO - 430008 X 00¢ 00€ NOANVYd av.isd3ar
000 6L€29L 061 00C O} 62| 00'6.0°2% SWH - HOVOO - MOVl X 00c 00¢ 30Nyd SiLdNO
000 61L€29L 06} 00F O} Z| 00v8e'cs SH -HOVOO LNVLSISSV - MOVl X 00v 00¥ HLYVO SLvYO3
000 #0229l 061 00% Ol 82| 00'969'¢c$ HOVOOD ALISHVA - TvEdSvd X 007 00V NYIdd FHOHSYO
000 Logzgl 061 0¥ Ol /1] 00'969°¢$ HOVOD dvaH - AH4LNNOD SSOHO X 00¥ TIVIN NILN3INO HIOHTOA
000 0LZZ9l 061 0¥ Ol 0L{ 00712228 SH - HOVOO NYINHS3H4 - T1v9.1004 X 00V TIVIN 443r IMIAdn
000 90228l 06} 00¥ O} Z| 00¥82'2$ HOVOI Al SAOd - ¥3000S X 00V 00¥ VYNVYd INS3L
000 601291 061 00 Ol G| 00°0¥S°L$ 17Yd 40 %S - HOVOO ALISYVA - NOd WOd X 00t 00¥ J3NIVY LNOMLYUVMS
000 0Lce9l 061 00 Ol ¥L| 00'veC'ES SH - HOVOO LNVLSISSY - 1T1vd.1004 X 00v TIVIN adao.l AdH3dS
000 801291 061 00¥ OL y| 00'86L°c$ 1v9.1004 - HOVOD J3av3Tdd3HD X 00v 00¢ ANVYLLIMYE 441710HS
000 04229l 061 00C Ol GlL| 00'6.0'C$ HOVOJ T00HOS 31ddin - 11vd1004d X 00¢ 00} 9N0d NN3IMHOS
000 60429l 061 00 Ol €| 00'86eZ$ NOSV3IS T11Vd HOVOD Al - NOd WOd X 00t TIVIA YN3r 138VYNHOS
000 Lclzatl 06l 00Z Ol 2| 00°€LL'LS HOVOD TOOHOS JTAdIN - TIVEAZTIOA X 002 00¢ 1713 SHNO
000 229l 061 00¥ OL LL| 00'969°c$ HOVOD ALISHVA - TIVEAITIOA X 0 0 VANII3IN AQTION
000 0l2c9l 061 00¥ 0L 81| 00¥EL'ES SH - HOVOO LNVLSISSY - T1vd.l00d X 00v 00¢ T13VHOIN SINVIN
000 60LZ9l 06l 00F OL ¥| 00'66G'L$ 1IVd 4O %08 - HOVOO ALISHVA - NOd NOd X 00¥ IIEeIN HOTAVL AOVIN
000 L0ogZol 061 00¥ OL ¥| 00'86E°2Z$ HOVOO LNVLSISSY - AJLNNOJ SSOHD X 0av 0oV IH3ax HOvVESg3uMr
000 0L2Z9l 061 002 OL LL| 00'620°C$ HOVYOO TO0OHOS F1ddlin - 11vda.1004 X 00¢C 00¢ ainva El=[0)]
000 LZl29l 06l 00¥ OL Z| 00706°L$ HOVOD NVIWHSFYS - TIVEAITIOA X 00v 00v VYNNIAr ATTAINH
000 0L22al 061 00¥ OL 6| 00'veZ’cs SH - HOVYOO 1NV.LSISSY - 11vd.1004 X 00v 00l AVl YYOINdYH
000 0L2Z9l 061 Q0% Ol G¥| 00280'6$ SH - HOVOOD av3H - T1vd.1.004 X 00y TIVIN NOY NIFLSINOYO
000 12¢ical 061 00¥ OL 2| 00v06°L$ HOVOOD Al - TIVHAITIOA X 00¢ 00¢€ ANVHHIL ONIAIVHA
000 0LZZ9l 061 00F 0L 8| 00'yez'es SH - HOVOO LNV1SISSV - 11vd.1004d X 00V 002 HLdVO S1V0D
000 90229t 061 00F OL 0L| 00°969°c$ HOVOD ALISHVA SAOH - 430008 X 0oy 00¢ TIVANIA N3IHOLLNg
00 12129} 06l 002 01 Z| 00elL'L$ HOVOD T00HOS 37ddIN - TTYIATTIOAN X 0¥ jlew VNIL NISYV
000 000091 ¥61 00¥ OL 21°19¢9% H0103dId OI13THLY 1OId1SIa X 00V 00V NVIdd FHOHSVO

b)

ETNERED NLLNEIYLSIa

¥od

/a3anois oNIaHNg
INNOJJV| SUVIA| AYVIVS NOILISOd| 1DVYLNOD| NOILVYDOO1 iNzyano| JWVN 1Sdid JINVYN 1SV1

2.0'8€$ 10 Junowy uopenar~ aseg buisn siso) Buiyoeo)

pajoalold 61-8L0C 1OMISIC

198 Ajlunwiwo) ajjiAsueA




000 0o0c9l v61 00¥ Ol 9| 00°995°C$ SHH - ¥0.103d1d JIOHD X 00y 00v 1434 HOvdsa3daM
000 000€9L ¥61 00C O} LL| 00'526°LS SIN3 - J4OL03dId ANVd X 002 002 13490y LHOAISHVH
000 000€9L ¥61 00L Ol 9| 00'6sg$ 374 - Y0103dId JIOHD X 001 00l IdVHS olL13d
000 000lEL ¥6L 00F OL Z| 00°162°2L$ dOSINAY V44 X 00v 00y WIr WIFHIVAM
000 000€9L 61 00 Ol Ge| 00°85L'Yv$ H010341d TIvOISNN X 00¥ 00t 2Noda MSM3ITdZ
000 00€1L9L ¥61 00F Ol | 00'666°L% SH3 - HOSIAQY SOISNIHO0d X 0oy 00v hal=\al WVYHSHIMOIM
000 000€9L v61 00% OL G| 00¥66'C$ ¥0L03MIAd TVOINHOFL TVOISNIN X 00¥ 00t ANOL JElL=]
000 60€1L9L ¥61 00C Ol 9| 00558% SN - HOYOO TMO4 ZIND X 00¢ 00¢ NVLSIHL MOIALLIMON
000 000€9L ¥61 00F OL 0L| o0¥ez'es ¥0.LD23dIA VH.LSIHDHO TvOISNIN X 00¥ 00y VANVIAY AHVIT
000 000egL ¥61 00F Ol 9l 00'L2L2$ H0O103dId TVOOA TvOISNN X 00 00t REEN HOVESg3dM
000 00€19L ¥61 00C OL 9| 00¢Zri'i$ SINT - JOSIAGY SOISNAHOS X 00¢ 002 NATILVA MOUNId
000 ¥LELIL ¥61 00 Ol L[ o0'€LL'L$ HOSIAQY SSV10 HOINNI/NOYd X 00t 00t NATOWVYO STIN
000 000€9L ¥61 00¥ OL Z| 00995°2$ HOVOD - VAVYd X 00¥ 00¥ 9N0d DISMA1dZ
000 000€9} ¥61 007 04| 666L| 00'706°LS INVLISISSY - VINVYHQ X 00 001 AQNID DSMIdZz
000 €L€19l ¥61 002 O} 2| 00°L.s$ %06G - VINVHQ X 00¢ 00¢ NITOO NVYONVY
000 €1€191 ¥61 00C O} Z| 00°125% %08 - VIWVYHd X 00¢ 00¢ AT13M V.INVd
000 0c0e9l ¥61 00€ Ol 9zZ| 00'826% LNI - NOISSNO¥3ad X 00¢ 00g AQNID IMSMI1dZ
000 €0€19L ¥61 00% Ol 2| 00i8e$ %08 - HOSIAQY ALIFID0S JONOH TVNOILVYN X 00 00 9N0da MSMAdZ
000 90¢€19l 61 00C 0} Z| 00v06°L$ SINI-aVIdIWATTO JON3IOS X 00¢ 002 BEI=D) TINXM3ISSOA
000 £0€191 ¥61 00¥ OL Z| 00'Lses %08 - JOSINAVY ALFID0S HONOH T¥YNOILVN X 00v 00y JINIV 1NOMLHEVMS
000 Locl9l ¥61 00F OL €1]| 006.0C$ SHH - HOSIAGQV TIONNOD LN3IANLS X 00y 00y HAVIN ONVYLS
000 8LELS) ¥61 00F OL ¥| 00666°L$ Wv3l HLVIN SH X 00y 0oy AAVIN ONV1S
000 €0€191 ¥6l 00¥ OL Z| 00Zs6$ %05 SHI-AVIdNATO FON3IOS X ooy 00p| HL3IEGVZITH d3aTvILsS
000 €0c19l ¥61 00¥ 0L GZ| 00°6GL°LS %08 SHI-AVIdNATTO JONZI0S X 00y 0oy NV NOSN3d
000 10gL9l ¥61 002 Ol 6L 0098¢'L$ %S SINT - HOSIAQVY TIONNOD INIANLS X 002 00Z| NIHOLIYO 440X
000 10gl9l ¥61 002 Ol Z| oo0'i8eg %SZ SW3 - JOSIAQY T1IONNOD LNIANLS X 002 002 ainva 440X
000 ciElol ¥61 00% OL .| 00'6.0'2$ JOSIAQY Vg4 X 00v 00¥ VNvd YadnH
000 ¥0€19l 61 00C O} 0L 00'66L°L$ SINT - 9N10 HSINVJS X 002 002 YI1HVO Z3N09
000 000S€l OLL 00F O} €| 00°029't$ 103rodd NOILVYNAVHO JOIN3S X 00y 00y HIH1VYIH N3IHOLLNG
000 601291 061 00F OL G| 00288°L$ | ¥ILNIM 4O %ES - HOVOD ALISHVA - NOd WOd X ooy 00 FANIVY LNOMLYVMS
000 G0Z¢9l 061 00F OL 2| 00'699°¢% HOVOD Al SAOH - TIvaL3aMSvd X 0oy 1IVIN adao.l AdH3IdS
000 G0ceol 061 00C 0L €l] 00620C$ | HOVOD TOOHDS J1ddiN SAOE - 1vg.L3MSVYd X 00¢ 0ol HAVIA NOSNOWIS
000 80Lcol 061 00 Ol 7| 00'86L°c$ 1vg.L3aMsvd - HOVOO y¥3avaTddgHO X 007 00¢ ANV.LLIYY 4417LOHS
000 601291 061 00% OL €| 00'86E'C$ NOSVY3S d3.LNIM HOVOD Al - NOd NOd X 00¥ JIVIN VN3r 139dVNHOS
000 11229l 061 00C OL 0L] 00°6£0'C$ HOVOO TO0OHOS F1adIN - ONITLSIHM X 00¢ TVYIN 1100S IHMNOSOY
000 S0zZz9l 061 00¥ OL ¥Z| 00'L12°C% HOVOD NVINHSFHd SAO4 - 11vdl3MSvd X 00y TV 1N JIHOLIA
000 S0l2¢9l 06l 00Z 0L 2| 00'6.0°C$ |HOVOD TOOHOS I7AdIiN STHIO - 1vd.L3MSvYd X 00¢ 00v NATOHVO STIN
000 112geal 061 002 OL 0L] 00'620°C$ HOVOD TOOHOS FTAdIN - ONITLSIAM| X 00¢ TIVIN HLIGX T13HOIN
000 60129l 081 00OF OL ¥| 00'665°L$ [ ¥ILNIM JO %0S - HOVOOD ALISHVA - NOd NOd X 00y TIVIN HOTAVL HOVIA
000 G0}col 061 00F OL €] 00°86€£C$ HOVOO NVIWHSIHA STAIO - TTvE1axsSvd X 00v 0o TIINNOJ SNOAT
000 L1229l 061 00¥ OL €2 00vee'e$ HOVOO LNV.LSISSV - ONITLSHIAM X 01014 00v AQNV NVINHET
000 Ll2eal 06l 00F OL €2| 00280'¢$ HOVOO dVIH - ONINLSTIHM X 00¥ 00V 14380d NNOHLSOM
000 S0Lz9l 061 00Z Ol 2] 00€LL'L$ [HOVOOD TOOHOS 31adiN STHIO - TIvELIMSVYE X 00¢ 00l HIJINNIC NOSNHOr

2/,0'8€¢$ 10 Junowy uoljenor~ sseg buisn s1so0) Buiyoeon
pajosfold 61-8102 IOHISIC  19S AjUNWIWOY) BjjIASUBAT




ZL'/82°60Z$ [s1s0D buiyseo) pajoaloid jejoL

000 61€291 061 00C OL 00°0% ST - HOVOO - MOVl N3dO N3dO
000 ¥0}29l 061 00¥ Ok 00°0$ HOVOO Al - T1vd140S N3dO N3dO

000 90129l 06L 0Ol 00°0$ HOVOOD Al STHIS - 30008 N3dO N3dO
000 L¢le9l 061 00F O} 2| o00°¢cees HOVOO AT - TIVIATTION X 00t jlew VNIL NISVV
000 000€9l ¥61 00E 0L gz| 00°€zes A1NI-¥0.10341d JIOHD X 00¢ 00€ AQNID IMSMITEZ
000 000€91 ¥#61 00C O} .| 00'¢ees SINT - JOL103dId JIOHD X 002 00Z¢] NNVHOIN d3d0dd
000 0009l ¥61 00¥ 0L /| 00'Z80's$ SHI - 40.L103dId dNVdY X 00¥ 00¥ VANVIAY AHVAT

aseg Buisn sison Buyoeon
198 Alunwiwo) sjiAsueAg

2.0'8€$ 10 unowy uope|no”
ps19sfold 61-8L0Z 1OMISIC




MEMO

TO: Evansville Community School District Board of Education
FROM: Joanie Dobbs and Jason Knott
RE: 2018-2019 staffing plan

DATE:  For 2.26.18 ECSD Board Meeting

We are writing in regards to the additional staffing proposal from the 2-12-18 board meeting
and the 2018-19 budget calendar.

Those proposals were as follows:

¢ Increase of HS Social Studies FTE from 0.5 to 0.75
e Increase of HS Student Services (School Counselor or School Psychologist) by 0.5 FTE
e Increase in Middle School English/Language Arts by 1.0 FTE

The budget calendar has staffing recommendations coming up for discussion and approval in
March. With Jerry Roth’s permission, we are moving these items up for further discussion and
possible approval to the February 26" Board Meeting.

Our reasons are as follows;

e . The HS social studies increase involves stand-alone classes and will greatly dictate how
the schedule is built. Our high school scheduling process was designed to work around
ACT and ASPIRE testing and other times where the counseling office is busier. Waiting
until the March meeting will push our scheduling process back approximately 6 weeks.

¢ The middle school student registration process would also be impacted.

e |fapproved, being able to post these positions one month earlier will give us an
advantage in the hiring process.

We’d be happy to answer any additional questions you may in regards to these positions.



810¢/L/2

(jooyas y3siH)

(wor)

SL'T [09°6ET |98°LET 8 98¢ | 0€ | ST |S8'€e [elolL
05'0 |0SO S991A19G JuUapnIs
000 |S8'€ S8'€ l l 3 S§8°0 OISNAl [BIOA
000 |00°€ 00°€ 4 L uoneonpg Abojouysa]
000 |00t 00'€ g 3sibojoyjed abenbue/yoseads
00°'0 |00°ST 00°ST g 14 g g uoljeonpg jeroads
000 |00°C 00'C 4 sHy abenbueT ysibuzy/ ysiueds
000 (00T 00'¢ Z ysiueds
000 (00T 00'T L IOMIONA [RIDOS
SZ'0 [SL9 05’9 S'e g s$9Ipnig [BIo0S
000 |00°L 00°'L 14 g aoualog
000 |00°C 00'C G0 | GO | S0 | g0 }sibojoyoAsd |ooyos
00'0 |00T 00T 3 asiInN |ooyos
000 [0SV 0S¥ Gl l L l lojasunos jooyoss
000 |00°¢ 00'€ L } L isijeloadg Bujpeay
00'0 (00T 00T L isidesay] [eaisAyd
000 (008 00’8 Z € gl gl yjleaH/uoneonpg |esisAuyd
000 |00°C 00°C [4 isideday] jeuonednoaosp
00°0 |00°'8 00’8 S € soljewayiel
000 |00°T 00'T G0 G0 }sijeioadg eipay Aleiqi]
000 |00°C 00'¢ b } OISNA jejUBWNIISU|
000 [00°C 00'¢ L L }sijeroadg Bulpeay/1/o
000 (00T 00'T G0 | S0 1/
000 |00'T 00'T L 92UdI9g Jawnsuog R Ajlwe4
000 |00'T 00'T G0 | S0 (73) @benbue ysibuz
00'T |006 008 14 14 suy abenbue ysijbugy
000 |00°6€ 00°6¢ Ll (44 Aejuswia)g
00°0 (00T 00'T 1 pooypnyo Aueg
000 (00€ 00t c l uoljeonpg ssauisng
00'0 |00V 00'v l b l L Hy
000 |00T 00'T L uoijeonp3 sAljeulally
000 |00'T 00T L aln}nouby
314 EAE| a14
adueyd| 6T-8102 |8T-LTOZ
pasodoad|uaiin) uoIsod

jesodouad Suiyeis

3T0Z Aeuunfaid

12IS1Q [00YIS AWo) 3jIAsueay



Possible Sale of Property

Weiss Realty — Aaron Dobbs

[

One Lot
As high as $60,000+
Some new lots selling in this price range

Allen Realty — Lori Allen

One lot
$40,000.-$44,000

1 would prefer to sell your .438 acre parcel as a duplex lot (zoning R2). 1 have attached two lot
sales (both approx 1/2 acre in size) from 2017. One on Windsor Lane was a duplex lot (sold for
$50,000) and the one on Campion Ct was a single family lot (sold for $48,400). 1valued your lot
lower because | have found that builders and homebuyers are much more reluctant to build
new construction in older neighborhoods. In other words, the newly constructed home(s)
would not be compatible with the surrounding homes. New homes built on Windsor and
Campion would be amongst much newer homes than the Lincoln/4th St neighborhood. While
creating two separate single family home lots would provide more income for the District, it
may take more time to get them both sold. In addition, the District would occur more expense
in surveying to create two parcels. If the time and additional costs weren’t burdensome, | would
certainly be open to selling two separate single family lots. Both scenarios work!

George Auction Service and Real Estate Auctions — Dean and Kale George

$50,000.00 for each lot or $100,000.00 for both lots

I would recommend to sell by auction and sell choice of the two lots. The buyers who want a
residential lot would be bidding against the buyers who want to build a duplex. The winning
bidder could take either one or two lots would be the top bid times two. The terms of the
auction would be the board would have the right to accept or reject any or all bids.

The charge for a Real Estate auction is zero percent to the seller and the buyer would pay the
commission of 5% buyer’s fee. We had auction prices above the estimated realtor pricing in
2017. These lots sold by auction would give everyone the same fair chance to bid and buy. We
also list properties conventionally, we both have our Real Estate license.



Approved: 161
1% Reading: 1/27/18; 2* Reading: 2/12/18; 3" Reading: 2/26/18

BOARD MEMBER INFORMATION REQUESTS

It is important for the Evansville Community School District Board of Education members to be
informed about the operation of the District. The administrative team will provide information to
keep Board members apprised of District operations. As a general rule, information will be
distributed to the entire Board.

In order to provide individual Board members with information they request in an effective and
efficient manner, the following procedures will be used:

A. Individual Board members possess all the rights granted to them as citizens of the
community, including access to public records. Requests by individual Board members
for documents which would be closed to the general public will be presented to the Board
for review. The Board will review the request and make a determination as to whether or
not the documents will be released to the Board member, consistent with state law.

B. When a Board member(s) would like the administration to compile information which
will require lengthy research and investigation, the request should be submitted to the
District Administrator, who will distribute copies to the Board. The request(s) will be
reviewed at the next meeting, if possible, by the Board and District Administrator to
clarify the request and determine in the context of other priorities if and when the
administrative staff should respond to it. The requests, discussion of them and action
indicted will become part of the record of the Board through the meeting minutes for
follow-up and subsequent reference.

C. The District Administrator will discuss with the Board President the validity of any
requests as deemed necessary. In making requests for information, data, etc., Board
members will make all such requests through Board action unless the request meets the
criteria given below:

1. Individual Board members may request and obtain statistics and reports, etc., as are
readily available. All such requests will be submitted to the District Administrator
who will have their staff gather the information or material.

a. Individual Board members may use materials obtained to compile or organize
data or statistics to meet their needs.

b. Individual Board members may request that materials obtained be disseminated to
all Board members.

2. Board members or committees who request statistics and reports which require
substantial investment of time by the administration to fulfill will prepare the request
in writing and submit them to the District Administrator, who will distribute copies to
the Board. The requests will be reviewed at the next meeting, if possible, by the
Board and District Administrator to clarify the request and determine in the context of
other priorities if and when the administrative staff should respond to it. The requests,

Evansville Community School District Policy 161 Page 1 of 2



discussion of them, and action indicated will become part of the record of the Board
through the meeting minutes for follow-up and subsequent references.

3. Release of documents to individual Board members will comply with applicable state
laws.

4, The District Administrator will discuss with the Board President the number of
requests and legality of requests.

Legal Ref.: Chapter 19, Subchapter Il Wisconsin Statutes (Public Records and Property)

Local Ref.: Policy #165 — School Board Ethics
Policy #871 — Public Complaints About School Personnel

e ]
Evansville Community School District Policy 161 Page 2 of 2



Approved: September 11, 2006 211

Revised:
1%t Reading; 1/27/18; 2™ Reading: 2/12/18; 3" Reading: 2/26/18

ADMINISTRATOR ETHICS

]
Evansville Community School District Policy 211 Page 1 of 3



Evansville Community School District’s educational leader’s professional conduct must
conform to an ethical code of behavior, and the code must set high standards for all
educational leaders. The educational leader provides professional leadership across the
District and also across the community. This responsibility requires the leader to maintain
standards of exemplary professional conduct while recognizing that their actions will be
viewed and appraised by the community, professional associates and students.

The educational leader acknowledges that they serve the schools and community by
providing equal educational opportunities to each and every child. The work of the leader
must emphasize accountability and results, increased student achievement, and high
expectations for each and every student.

To these ends, the educational leader subscribes to the following statements of standards.

The educational leader:

1. Makes the education and well-being of students the fundamental value of all
decision making.

2. Fulfills all professional duties with honesty and integrity and always acts in a
trustworthy and responsible manner.

3. Supports the principle of due process and protects the civil and human rights of all
individuals.

4. Implements local, state and national laws and observes conformance with the laws.

5. Adyvises the Board of Education and implements the Board’s policies and
administrative rules and regulations.

6. Pursues appropriate measures to correct those laws, policies, and regulations that
are not consistent with sound educational goals or that are not in the best interest of

children.

7. Avoids using their position for personal gain through political, social, religious,
economics or other influences.

8. Accepts academic degrees or professional certification only from accredited
institutions.

9. Maintains the standards and seeks to improve the effectiveness of the profession
through research and continuing professional development.

10. Honors all contracts until fulfillment, release or dissolution mutually agreed upon
by all parties.

11. Accepts responsibility and accountability for one’s own actions and behaviors.

12. Commits to serving others above self.

Evansville Community School District Policy 211 Page 2 of 3



Legal Ref.: Sections 19.59 Wisconsin Statutes (Codes of Ethics for Local Government
Officials, Employees and Candidates)
946.10 (Bribery of Public Officers and Employees)
946.12 (Misconduct in Public Office)
946.13 (Private Interest in Public Contract Prohibited)

Local Ref.: Policy #522.4 — Employee Ethics/Conflict of Interest

S S AT S AR

Evansville Community School District Policy 211 Page 3 of 3




Approved—iuly 26,2040

Revised: May 14, 2012 411.3
Revised: August 10, 2016
Revised:

1%t Reading: 1/27/18; 2*d Reading: 2/12/18; 3" Reading: 2/26/18

PROHIBITION OF STUDENT BULLYING

Introduction

The Evansville Community School District is committed to providing a safe, secure and
respectful learning environment for all students in school buildings and on school grounds, on
school buses and at school-sponsored activities. Bullying has harmful social, physical,
psychological and academic impact on the bullies, the victims and the bystanders. The District
consistently and vigorously addresses bullying so that there is no disruption to the learning
environment and learning process.

Definition

itine in fear, humiliation intimidat base
Bullying is unwanted, aggressive behavior among school aged children than involves a real
or perceived power imbalance. The behavior is repeated, or has the potential to be
repeated, over time.

Bullying behavior can be:

1. Physical (e.g. assault, hitting or punching, kicking, theft).

2. Verbal (e.g. threatening or intimidating language, teasing or name-calling, racist
remarks).

3. Social (e.g. spreading cruel rumors, intimidation through gestures, social exclusion and
sending insulting messages or pictures by mobile phone or using the internet-also known
as cyber bullying).

4. Between students and students, students and adults.

5. Motivated by an actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic, such as, but not limited
to: age; national origin; race; ethnicity; religion; gender; gender identity; sexual
orientation; physical attributes; physical or mental ability or disability; and social,
economic or family status.

Prohibition

Bullying behavior is prohibited in all schools, buildings, property and educational environments,
including any property or vehicle owned, leased or used by the school district or through district
resources such as the computer network. Educational environments include, but are not limited
to, every activity under school supervision.

Procedure for Reporting/Retaliation

It is the responsibility of all school staff members, students, and concerned individuals who
observe or become aware of acts of bullying to report these acts confidentially to a school staff
member or the building principal as designated by the Board of Education to be a recipient of
such reports. Acts of bullying reported on our website will be reviewed by the appropriate
building administrator. All such reports, either verbal or in writing are to be taken seriously and
a clear account of the incident is to be documented. There shall be no retaliation against
individuals making such reports. Individuals engaging in retaliatory behavior will be subject to
disciplinary action.

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.3 Page 1 of 2



Procedure for Investigating Reports of Bullying

An investigation to determine the facts will take place in a timely manner (1-2 days) to verify the
validity and the seriousness of the report. Affected parents and/or guardians will be notified that
a report has been made. The district shall keep the complaint confidential to the extent required
by law for both the accused and the accuser.

Students found in violation of the bullying policy may be referred to pupit student services staff
for counseling or other educational programming designed to prevent repetitive bullying
behavior. Student services will also provide counseling and other educational programming
to support victims of bullying.

If it is determined that students participated in bullying behavior or retaliation against anyone
due to reporting of bullying behavior in violation of the policy, the principal may take
disciplinary action, including: suspension, expulsion and/or referral to law enforcement officials
for possible legal action as appropriate. These actions are to be considered only if other
remedial actions prove unsuccessful.

Disclosure and Public Reporting
An annual summary report shall be prepared and presented to the school board no later than
August of each year. The annual report will be available to the public.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.13 Wisconsin Statutes (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)

118.46(2) (Policy on Bullying)
120.13(1) (School Board Powers)
120.44 (School Board Powers and Duties)
895.77(2) (Injury Caused by Criminal Gang Activity)
947.0125 (Unlawful Use of Computerized Communication Systems)
947.013 (Harassment)
948.51(2) (Hazing)

P19, Wisconsin Administrative Code

Equal Employment Opportunities Commission Guidelines (29 C.F.R.-Part 1604.11)

Local Ref.: Policy #411.1 — Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment
Policy #411.1 Rule — Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures, Administrative
Rule
Policy #411.1 Form — Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form
Policy #411.3 Form — Bullying Report

Other Ref.: stopbullying.gov

D 00U AN

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.3 Page 2 of 2




Approved: December 8, 1986 871
Revised:  October 10, 2005

Revised:
1% Reading: 1/27/18; 2 Reading: 2/12/18; 3™ Reading: 2/26/18

PUBLIC COMPLAINTS ABOUT SCHOOL PERSONNEL

Complaints Against School Personnel

Complaints that are made by parents/guardians or other citizens about Evansville
Community School District personnel, officials, programs, services, facilities or operations
shall be processed according to the following procedures in order to ensure all complaints
are handled consistently, fairly and expeditiously.

Any written complaints-regarding a staff member made to any member of the administration by
any parent/guardian, student or other person shall be immediately called to the attention of the
staff member The staff member shall be g1ven an opportumty to respond to and/or feba!e refute

A parent/guardian or other citizen who has a complaint shall be encouraged to resolve the
matter informally by bringing the complaint to the attention of the District employee(s) or
school official most directly associated with the concern.

Complaints Against Administrative Staff

Evansville Community School District Policy 871 Page 1 of 2



1. Complaints concerning administrators should first be made to the individual. However, if
a citizen is not comfortable going first to the individual, they may go directly to step
2 or 3, depending on who the complaint is about.

2. If satisfaction is not reached there, the parent(s)/guardian(s) or employee should shall
complete a district complaint form and submit it to the district administrator. The district
administrator will study the problem and work to attain resolution with the parties
involved. If the parent prefers to make the complaint by phone or email, the district
administrator may complete the form and send it to them for their return signature.

3. Complaints concerning the district administrator are-encouraged-to-first shall be made to
the district administrator, then to the president of the school board. The board president
will work to attain resolution with the parties involved. If the complainant prefers to
make the complaint by phone or email, the board president may complete the form and
send it to them for their return signature.

4. If the complaint still cannot be resolved, the district administrator, the person who made
the complaint, or the board president may request an executive session of the Board for
the purpose of further study and a decision by the Board.

Legal Ref.: Sections 120.12(2) Wisconsin State Statutes (School Board Duties)
120.13 (School Board Powers)

Local Ref.: Policy #411.1 Rule — Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures
Policy #511.1 — Employee Discrimination Complaint Procedures
Policy #871 — Public Complaints About School Personnel
Policy #872 — Request for Reconsideration of Instructional Materials

e ]
Evansville Community School District Policy 871 " Page 2 of 2



Approved: October 10, 2005 871-Form

Revised:
1%t Reading: 1/27/18; 2 Reading: 2/12/18; 3" Reading: 2/26/18

COMPLAINTS AGAINST STAFF FORM

Name Date
Address
(Street) (City) (Zip)
Telephone
(Home) (School or work location)
Status of person filing complaint: Student Employee
Parent/Guardian Other

Describe Your Complaint:

What action would you like taken? Or what solutions would you like to see?

Signature of complainant: Date filed:

Signature of person receiving complaint:

Date received:

Submit all copies to the office of the district administrator. The person receiving the complaint
will sign and date the complaint. One copy will be returned to the complainant, one copy will be
sent to the school or department affected by the complaint, one copy will be sent to the building
administrator affected and one copy will be retained by the district office.

e ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 871 Form Page 1 of 1



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
EVANSVILLE, WISCONSIN

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was held
Monday, February 12, 2018, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken. Members
present: Braunschweig, Busse, Hamilton, Hammann, Hennig, Rasmussen, Titus, and HS Rep. Parker. HS
Rep. Krueger arrived at 6:09 pm.

APPROVE AGENDA
Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the agenda a
carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS
e Open Enrollment — February 5, 2018 — April 30, 2018
e School Bus Driver Week — February 12 — 18, 2018

e FFA Week —February 22 — 26, 2018

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION _
HS Board Rep. Ms. Parker presented the High School Repr

entatives report. Discussion.

Ms. Wiberg of PMA Securities Inc. presented op the oﬁéntial referendum finances and tax impact.
Discussion. '

Mr. Foster of School Perceptions jfesented the community survey on a potential referendum.
Discussion.

al up ted co-curricular salary schedule starting with the 2018-2019
bled until next meeting.

Mr. Braunschweig pres
school year. Discussion;

R

District Administrator;:Mr. Roth, presented a 2018-2019 school year staffing plan. Discussion.

the second Friday January attendance report. Discussion.

Directof.of iculum and Instruction, Mr. Everson, shared 2018 summer school information.

Discussio

Director of Student Services, Ms. Katzenberger, shared the need to hire an additional .63 special
education assistant. Discussion.

Mr. Braunschweig shared the 2017-2018 Evansville Education Association Auxiliary (EEAA) Collective
Bargaining Agreement. Discussion.

Athletic Director, Mr. Cashore, presented the Evansville Sports Booster donation of three scoreboards

Page 1 of 2



for the LL/TRIS fieldhouse totaling $11,453. Discussion.

Ms. Hammann presented for a first reading, policies: #252-Administrative Councils and Committees;
#253.1-Development and Review of Administrative Rules; #253.2-Development and/or Approval of
Handbooks; and #260-Temporary Administrative Arrangements. Discussion.

Ms. Hammann presented for a second reading, policies: #411.3-Prohibition of Student Bullying; #161-
Board Member Information Requests; #211-Administrator Ethics; #871-Public Complaints About School
Personnel; and #871 Form-Complaints Against Staff Form. Discussion.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

CONSENT (Action ltems)
Items C-Co-Curricular Salary Schedule and I-November and December Bills and Re on Ilatlon removed
and tabled until next meeting.

Motion by Mr. Hamllton seconded by Mr. Hennlg, moved to approve tvhe sent agenda items: School

basketball season and thank them for their service to tl
Staff Educational Assistant at arate of $12. 50/hour

FUTURE AGENDA
February 26, 2018, regu|

evaluatio"" data’'of any public employee over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsublhty,' nd to deliberate and discuss strategy concerning collective bargaining negotiations;
namely to" dISCUSS negotiations strategy concerning the 2017-2018 contract with the Evansville
Education Association (EEA) covering teachers. Motion carried, 7-0 (roll call vote).

ADJOURN
Meeting adjourned from executive session at 8:15 pm.

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Dated: Approved: 2/26/18
Mason Braunschweig, President

Page 2 of 2



Beginning

Sy e

AR, _ff:.

Deposits in Transit - Nov.
Deposits in Transit - Oct.

(12,214.45) 1

Balance ! Ending Balance &
10/31/2017 i B 11/30/2017 §3
Bal. Per Bank 96,000.00 £ 96,000.00 &
Qutstanding Checks - November 0.00 (71,361.78)
Due From Fund 39711102 112,484.72 112,484.72
WRS (132,011.386); 132,011.36 §
Sept. Flex/HRA posted Nov. 38,831.78 38,831.78 | 0.00
July W&L Booked Twice 32,122.15 32,122.15 0.00
O/S Checks-October {130,645.63) (130,645.63) 0.00
State W/H Bkd. Oct.-Clear Nov. {20,862.72) (20,862.72) 000 &
Oct. Flex/HRA posted Nov 44,596.41 44,506.41 0.00 &
Garnishment Tax W/H Clear Nov. 1,675.78 1,675.78 0.00 g

0.00 :

T

272,862.70 -

Bal. Per Book
Reconciliation:

Fund 10 747,769.95 ;;
Fund 21 234,598.77 ¢
Fund 27 (644,671.34)
Fund 38 111,069.82 &
Fund 39 - (366,243.15)
Fund 50 190,443.65

Fund 10 overage/shortage
Total

272,867.70 |

(8,481.05) (94,931.81) &5

5
X
¥

)
s
»
c:v
&
1
}N

g
B
H
T

Money Market Account

Total Available Cash

316,948.28

$589,815.98




Beginning November 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func  Prj Func Balance Monthly Activity Balance
10 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT ~421,092.69 217,337.80 747,769.95
10 A 000 000 711210 --- PETTY CASH 2,139.00 2,139.00
10 = mmm mmmeme oo GENERAL FUND -418,953.69 217,337.80 749,908.95
21 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 189,743.65 -10,902.26 234,598.77
2] = =<~ === =——w-- --- SPEC. REV. TRUST-ACTIVITY FUND 189,743.65 -10,902.26 234,598.77
27 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT -153,655.74 -644,671.34
27 = === === ———-—— -—- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND -153,655.74 -644,671.34
38 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 111,069.82 111,069.82
38 - —-- -—= ----—- --- NON-REFERENDUM DEBT 111,069.82 111,069.82
33 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT -366,343.15 -366,343.15
39 A 000 000 711102 ~--- DEBT SVC-UB&T 379,247.89 379,247.89
39 = ——= === =—w-a- —-— REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERVI 12,904.74 12,904.74
50 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 126,138.05 33,670.96 190,443.65
50 A 000 000 711210 --- PETTY CASH 100.00 100.00
50 = —-- === --—--- -=-- FOOD SERVICE 126,238.05 33,670.96 190,543.65
Grand Asset Totals 21,002.57 86,450.76 654,354.59

Number of Accounts: 13

kkkhkhkkkEkkhkkhkkkkrthr* End of report *kkkdkkkikdkkikkkkkkkkkkkk

i i,
P




CHECK CHECK CBE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
11/02/2017 82454 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 618.13 10 E 000 411 253300 000
H J“\§2017 171800213 A BADGER WATER LLC 57.65 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11 017 171800213 A  BADGER WATER LLC 16.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/02/2017 82457 R BARTZ, BRAD 13.20 50 L 000 000 815900 000
11/02/2017 82458 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 837.50 27 E 000 310 214000 341
11/02/2017 82458 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 425.00 27 E 000 310 214000 341
11/02/2017 82458 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 850.00 27 E 000 310 214000 341
11/02/2017 82458 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 850.00 27 E 006 310 214000 341
11/02/2017 82458 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 637.50 27 E 000 310 214000 341
11/02/2017 82458 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 625.00 27 E 000 310 214000 341
11/02/2017 82458 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 637.50 27 E 000 310 214000 341
11/02/2017 82459 R~ BRODHEAD SCHOOL DIST 644.00 10 E 000 382 256710 000
11/02/2017 82460 R BRUCE COMPANY 18,676.00 21 R 400 251 500000 400
11/02/2017 171800214 A CESA 6 1,625.00 10 E 000 386 221300 111
11/02/2017 82461 R COUNTRY QUALITY DAIR 63.12 10 E 400 411 131000 000
11/02/2017 171800215 A D & J SCALE SERVICE 150.00 10 E 400 411 162211 000
11/02/2017 171800215 A D & J SCALE SERVICE 100.00 10 E 400 411 162211 000
11/02/2017 82488 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 47,284.77 10 L 000 000 811631 000
11/02/2017 82488 R  DEAN HEALTH PLANS 1,711.17 10 E 000 241 291000 000
11/02/2017 82488 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 1,711.17 10 E 000 299 292000 000
11/02/2017 82488 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 12,466.11 10 L 000 000 811631 000
11/02/2017 82488 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 68,603.96 10 L 000 000 811631 000
11/02/2017 82488 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 12,485.30 10 L 000 000 811631 000
11/02/2017 82488 R  DEAN HEALTH PLANS 24,290.92 27 L 000 000 811631 000
11/02/2017 82488 R  DEAN HEALTH PLANS 4,286.50 27 L 000 000 811631 000
11/02/2017 82488 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 24,290.92 27 L 000 000 811631 000
17 ~/2017 82488 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 4,286.50 27 L 000 000 811631 000
i 2017 171800216 A  DECKER EQUIPMENT 1,342.35 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/02/2017 82483 R  DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 5,413.37 10 L 000 000 811632 000
11/02/2017 82489 R  DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 333.12 10 E 000 243 291000 000
11/02/2017 82489 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 1,722.3%9 10 L 000 000 811632 000
11/02/2017 82489 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 10,300.89 10 L 000 000 811632 000
11/02/2017 82489 R  DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 1,729.01 10 L 000 000 811632 000
11/02/2017 82489 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 3,568.31 27 L 000 000 811632 000
11/02/2017 82489 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 582.40 27 L 000 000 811632 000
11/02/2017 82489 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 3,580.82 27 L 000 000 811632 000
11/02/2017 82489 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 584.44 27 L 000 000 811632 000
11/02/2017 82490 R DELTAVISION 239.87 10 L 000 000 811636 000
11/02/2017 82490 R DELTAVISION 355.82 10 L 000 000 811636 000
11/02/2017 82490 R DELTAVISION 161.22 27 L 000 000 811636 000
11/02/2017 82490 R DELTAVISION 161.22 27 L 000 000 811636 000
11/02/2017 82462 R  DPI BUSINESS OFFICE 12,640.00 10 E 000 310 232000 583
11/02/2017 82463 R DWD-UMNEMPLOYMENT INS 761.61 10 E 000 730 270000 000
11/02/2017 82464 R E & D WATER WORKS IN 38.50 21 E 100 411 240000 100
11/02/2017 82464 R E & D WATER WORKS IN 6.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/02/2017 82465 R EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO 213.75 10 E 000 310 252500 000
11/02/2017 82465 R EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO 228.75 10 E 000 310 252500 000
11/02/2017 82466 R EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO 37.50 10 E 000 730 270000 000
11/02/2017 82467 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 96.93 10 E 400 435 222200 000
11/02/2017 171800217 A FRANXLIN, TIMOTHY 2,000.00 10 E 000 561 253400 000
11/02/2017 82468 R HOUGHTON MIFFLIN HAR 16,980.25 27 E 000 411 158000 341
1 /2017 171800218 A  KANGAS, ADRIENNE 106.63 10 L 000 000 811200 000
2017 82469 R LAKESHORE LEARNING M 37.99% 10 E 000 310 232000 583
11/02/2017 171800219 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO 6,037.74 10 E 000 335 256610 000
11/02/2017 82491 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 83.84 10 L 000 000 811633 000
11/02/2017 82491 R MADISOM NATIONAL LIF 2,679.46 10 L 000 000 811633 000



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
11/02/2017 82491 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 956.32 10 L 000 000 811633 000
1t 77 /2017 82491 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 271.85 27 L 000 000 811633 000
/2017 82491 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 55.78 27 L 000 000 811633 000
11/02/2017 2491 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 959.63 27 L 000 000 811633 000
11/02/2017 82491 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 273.96 27 L 000 000 811633 000
11/02/2017 171800220 A  MJ CARE, INC. 49.50 27 E 000 310 252000 019
11/02/2017 82470 R OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 236.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
11/02/2017 82471 R THE OMNI GROUP §1.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
11/02/2017 171800221 A  OVERTURE CENTER FOR 1,200.00 21 E 100 411 256770 717
11/02/2017 82472 R PAOLI CLAY COMPANY 736.00 10 E 400 411 121000 000
11/02/2017 82473 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 9.69 10 E 000 411 232000 000
11/02/2017 82473 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 7.50 10 E 000 411 232000 000
11/02/2017 82473 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 5.37 10 E 000 411 232000 000
11/02/2017 82473 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 47.51 10 E 000 411 232000 000
11/02/2017 82474 R PRECISION DRIVE & CO 36.80 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 46.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 36.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 31.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 36.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 46.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 46.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 36.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 31.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 46.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 171800222 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 36.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/02/2017 82475 R RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 6,461.59 10 E 000 350 263300 000
'12/2017 171800223 A  RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 196.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
2/2017 171800223 A  RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 2,188.80 10 E 000 350 263300 000
11/02/2017 171800223 A RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 39.94 10 E 000 350 263300 000
11/02/2017 171800223 A  RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 3,707.47 10 E 000 350 263300 000
11/02/2017 82476 R ROMANO'S PIZZERIA 233.20 21 E 400 411 162210 773
11/02/2017 82477 R SANIMAX LLC 185.00 10 E 000 350 263300 000
11/02/2017 82478 R SCANTRON CORPORATION 436.07 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/02/2017 171800224 A  SCHOLASTIC INC 847.00 10 E 300 411 120000 003
11/02/2017 171800224 A SCHdLASTIC INC 52.20 27 E 000 411 158000 341
11/02/2017 82479 R SCHOOL HEALTH CORPOR 35.95 10 E 400 411 160000 000
11/02/2017 62480 R SEITZ, DYLAN 40.00 10 E 400 310 162206 000
11/02/2017 82481 R  SERVICE REPRODUCTION 184.05 10 E 400 411 136000 000
11/02/2017 82431 R  SERVICE REPRODUCTION 384.00 10 E 400 411 136000 000
11/02/2017 82492 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 1,230.49 10 L 000 000 811634 000
11/02/2017 82492 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 88.50 10 E 000 310 252500 000
11/02/2017 82492 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 292.27 10 E 000 230 291000 000
11/02/2017 82492 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 897.03 10 L 000 000 811634 000
11/02/2017 82492 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 8.05 10 L 000 000 811634 000
11/02/2017 82492 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 8.05 10 L 000 000 811634 000
11/02/2017 82492 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 500.65 27 L 000 000 811634 000
11/02/2017 82492 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 18.75 27 L 000 000 811634 000
11/02/2017 82482 R TARHER 41,690.56 50 E 000 310 257000 000
11/02/2017 82482 R TAHER 11,138.92 50 E 000 310 257000 000
11/02/2017 82483 R TEACHER DIRECT 36.76 10 E 000 310 232000 583
11/02/2017 82484 R TERCHERS ON CALL 1,683.39 10 E 100 310 120200 000
‘02/2017 82434 R TEACHERS ON CALL £28.65 10 E 200 310 120200 000
J2/2017 82484 R TEACHERS OM CALL 698.50 10 E 300 310 120200 000
11/02/2017 82484 R TERCHERS ON CALL 1,457.96 10 E 400 310 120200 000
11/02/2017 82484 R TERCHERS OM CALL 2,247.27 27 E 000 370 159100 011
11/02/2017 82485 R WELDERS SUPPLY COMPA 114.75 10 E 400 411 136000 000




CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER

11/02/2017 82486 R WEST MUSIC 709.45 10 E 300 411 125000 000
13'—»‘2017 171800225 A WISCONSIN FUTURE PRO 400.00 10 E 400 411 136000 000
11 017 82487 R F.J. TURNER HIGH SCH 250.00 21 E 400 411 162108 785
11/09/2017 82493 R AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL 250,00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
11/09/2017 171800227 A  BLU'S FROYO SHOPPE 35.00 50 E 000 415 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800228 A CAERT 679.96 10 E 400 411 131000 000
11/09/2017 171800229 A  CARTER & GRUENEWALD 388.75 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/09/2017 82497 R COMMUNICATIONS ENGIN 1,250.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/09/2017 82498 R CEV MULTIMEDIA 750.00 10 E 400 411 131000 000
11/09/2017 171800230 A  CITY GLASS COMPANY 165.00 10 E 100 324 254200 000
11/09/2017 171800230 A  CITY GLASS COMPANY 1,500.00 10 E 300 324 254200 000
11/09/2017 82499 R THE COMPUTER SUPPLY 124.75 10 E 004 440 222200 000
11/09/2017 82500 R COPELAND, SHERRI 50.00 21 E 400 411 162109 787
11/09/2017 171800231 A  CRM 875.00 50 E 000 324 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800231 A  CRM 46.96 50 E 000 324 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800231 A  CRM 439.95 50 E 000 324 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800231 A  CRM 100.20 50 E 000 324 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800231 A  CRM 1,665.00 50 E 000 324 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800231 A CRM 532.63 50 E 000 324 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800231 A CRM 189.53 50 E 000 324 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800231 A  CRM 242.90 50 E 000 324 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800232 A  CZERWONKA, MIKE 86.92 lO‘E 200 342 212000 000
11/09/2017 82501 R DOM JOHNSTOM INCORPO 6,476.76 10 E 000 310 221200 113
11/09/2017 §2502 R EVANSVILLE BLOOMS 20.00 21 E 400 411 162109 787
11/09/2017 82494 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTE 1,274.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
11/09/2017 171800233 A  FIRGENS, AMANDA 0.00 10 E 400 942 132000 000
1'  7/2017 171800233 A  FIRGENS, AMANDA 35.47 10 E 200 942 132000 000
i 2017 171800233 A  FIRGENS, AMANDA 30.06 10 E 200 942 132000 000
11/09/2017 171800233 A  FIRGENS, AMANDA 9.10 10 E 400 942 132000 000
11/09/2017 171800233 A  FIRGENS, AMANDA 28.14 10 E 400 942 132000 000
11/09/2017 171800234 A FORSTER, NICOLE 28.72 10 E 300 411 120004 004
11/09/2017 82503 R FREY SCIENTIFIC 1,552.35 10 E 400 411 126000 000
11/09/2017 171800235 A GRANSEE, KELLEY 15.00 10 E 300 411 122110 000
11/09/2017 171800236 A  GROVESTEEN, RONALD 37.49 21 E 400 411 162210 773
11/09/2017 82504 R HANDWRITING WITHOUT 1,049.40 10 E 100 411 120000 006
11/09/2017 171800237 A  HELLENBRAND INC 14.46 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/09/2017 171800237 A  HELLENBRAND INC 14.46 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/09/2017 171800237 A  HELLENBRAND INC 7.23 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/09/2017 171800237 A  HELLENBRAND INC 7.23 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/09/2017 171800237 A  HELLENBRAND INC 43.38 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/09/2017 171800238 A HONEYWELL INC. 1,132.50 10 E 300 323 253303 000
11/09/2017 171800239 A  KELSO, STACIE 35.29 27 E 000 342 221300 341
11/09/2017 82505 R LATHAM, HAYDEN 20.00 21 E 400 411 122000 749
11/09/2017 82506 R LEARNING A-Z 1,099.50 10 E 100 411 120000 001
11/09/2017 82506 R LEARNING A-Z 879.60 10 E 100 411 120000 002
11/09/2017 171800240 A  LEMKE FENCE OF JEFFE 4,135.00 10 E 000 327 253300 000
11/09/2017 82507 R LIFETOUCH NATIONAL S 1,920.15 21 E 300 411 240000 300
11/09/2017 82508 R MENARDS 146.66 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/09/2017 82495 R METLIFE 75.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
11/09/2017 §2496 R MG TRUST COMPANY 742.50 10 L 000 000 811670 000
11/09/2017 82496 R MG TRUST COMPANY 7.50 27 L 000 000 811670 000
I /2017 171800241 A  MIDAMERICA ADMINISTR 50.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
1 2017 171800242 A  MILLS, CAROLYN 46.61 27 E 000 942 158000 341
11/09/2017 171800243 A  NASCO 82.21 10 E 400 411 126000 000
11/09/2017 171300244 A OFFICE PRO 50.88 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/09/2017 171800244 A OFFICE PRO 4.56 10 E 100 411 240000 000



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
11/09/2017 171800244 A  OFFICE PRO 47.49 10 E 100 411 240000 000
11/°9/2017 171800244 A  OFFICE PRO 72.25 10 E 100 411 240000 000
1 2017 171800244 A OFFICE PRO 319.61 10 E 100 411 240000 00O
11/09/2017 82509 R OREGON FLORAL 68.00 21 E 400 411 162108 785
11/09/2017 82510 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 267.51 21 E 400 411 162210 773
11/09/2017 82511 R R & D AQUA FARMS INC 443.69 10 E 400 411 131000 000
11/09/2017 82512 R SAN A CARE INC 8.10 10 E 000 324 253500 000
11/09/2017 82512 R SAN A CARE INC 1,755.90 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/09/2017 82513 R SCHINDLER ELEVATOR C 276.96 10 E 000 310 253300 000
11/09/2017 82514 R SEW MANY THREADS, LL 505.00 21 E 400 411 163000 760
11/09/2017 171800245 A SHOTLIFF, BRITTANY 110.85 21 E 400 411 162108 785
11/09/2017 82515 R TEN EYCK ORCHARD 248.00 50 E 000 415 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800246 A  WALTERS, NICOLE 33.38 50 E 000 342 257000 000
11/09/2017 171800247 A WIAA 268.50 10 E 800 100 130000 000
11/09/2017 171800247 A WIAA 480.00 10 E 400 411 162121 000
11/09/2017 171800248 A  WILS 1,490.50 10 E 004 435 222200 000
11/09/2017 82516 R WMEA CONFERENCE 147.00 10 E 400 411 125500 000
11/09/2017 171800249 A  ZBLEWSKI, DOUG 246.13 21 E 400 411 163000 760
11/13/2017 82517 R BOTHUN, DANIEL 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
11/13/2017 171800250 A GREIBER, BENJAMIN 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
11/13/2017 82518 R JUZWIK, CHRIS 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 721.50 10 E 100 341 256770 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 1,204.86 10 E 200 341 256770 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 125.92 10 E 400 341 256770 000
11/13/2017 82513 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 481.56 10 E 400 411 213000 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 4,942.54 27 E 000 341 256251 011
1T 3/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 53,335.30 10 E 000 341 256710 000
3/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 8,183.30 27 E 000 341 256750 011
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 442.54 10 E 400 341 162206 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 693.73 10 E 400 341 162301 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 3,168.90 10 E 400 341 162210 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 789.88 10 E 400 341 162121 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 363.63 10 E 200 341 162210 000
11/13/2017 2519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 232.71 10 E 200 341 162121 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 169.56 10 E 400 341 162108 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 142,17 10 B 400 341 162109 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 86.52 10 E 400 341 256770 925
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 113.04 10 E 400 341 256770 943
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 179.83 10 E 400 341 256770 944
11/13/2017 2519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 184.23 10 E 400 341 162321 000
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 473.79 21 E 100 341 256770 718
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 71.52 21 E 300 411 240000 300
11/13/2017 82519 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 156.30 21 E 300 341 256770 728
11/13/2017 82520 R ROBERTS, JAMES 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
11/13/2017 171800252 A  ROTH, JERRY 21.40 10 E 000 342 232100 000
11/13/2017 171800252 A ROTH, JERRY 26.75 10 E 000 342 232100 000
11/13/2017 171800252 A ROTH, JERRY 21.40 10 E 000 342 232100 000
11/13/2017 171800251 2  SOLDNER, LERQY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
11/13/2017 82521 R VOLKER, FRED 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
11/13/2017 82522 R YOSS, DAVID 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
10/25/2017 171811 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 38.20 10 E 200 337 253300 000
n5/2017 171811 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 69.18 10 E 200 338 253300 000
.5/2017 171810 M EVANSVILLE WATER & L 9.84 10 E 200 336 253300 000
10/25/2017 171810 M EVAMSVILLE WATER & L 82.80 10 E 200 337 253300 000
10/25/2017 171810 M EVANSVILLE WATER & L 323.88 10 E 200 338 253300 000
10/25/2017 171803 M EVANSVILLE WATER & L 75.75 10 E 200 337 253300 000

8%y

—



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
10/25/2017 171808 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 150.72 10 E 200 338 253300 000
lf'> 12017 171804 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 18.60 10 E 400 336 253300 000
lL 017 171816 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 23.63 10 E 400 336 253300 000
10/25/2017 171816 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 9,549.66 10 E 400 337 253300 000
10/25/2017 171814 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 31.15 10 E 000 336 253300 000
10/25/2017 171815 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 234,23 10 B 000 336 253300 000
10/25/2017 171803 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 6,471.60 10 E 100 336 253300 000
10/25/2017 171803 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 258.71 10 E 100 337 253300 000
10/25/2017 171803 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 461.17 10 E 100 338 253300 000
10/25/2017 171812 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 4,473.97 10 E 300 336 253300 000
10/25/2017 171805 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 70.71 10 E 300 336 253300 000
10/25/2017 171805 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 169.57 10 E 300 337 253300 000
10/25/2017 171805 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 279.42 10 E 300 338 253300 000
10/25/2017 171813 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 20,102.53 10 E 400 336 253300 000
10/25/2017 171806 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 232,40 10 E 400 337 253300 000
10/25/2017 171806 M EVANSVILLE WATER & L 444,80 10 E 400 338 253300 000
10/25/2017 171807 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 5,797.37 10 E 200 336 253300 000
11/08/2017 171802 M U.S. CELLULAR 131.30 10 E 000 355 263300 000
11/15/2017 82523 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 365.54 21 E 000 411 120000 024
11/15/2017 82524 R SEW MANY THREADS, LL 1,124.00 21 E 200 411 125000 731
11/17/2017 §2525 R DAVID, CECILE 11.04 21 E 000 411 120000 024
11/17/2017 82526 R LO MARIE MUSIC 200.00 21 E 400 411 125000 752
11/17/2017 82527 R MADISON COLLEGE BIG 600.00 21 E 400 411 125000 751
11/22/2017 82528 R AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL 250.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
11/22/2017 82529 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTE 1,274.00 10 L 000 000 811670 00O
11/22/2017 82530 R METLIFE 60.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
17 °"/2017 82531 R MG TRUST COMPANY 742.50 10 L 000 000 811670 000
1 2017 82531 R MG TRUST COMPANY 7.50 27 L 000 00O 811670 000
11/27/2017 §2532 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 125.00 10 E 000 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 100 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 200 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 300 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 492.00 10 E 400 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82558 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 125.00 10 E 000 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82558 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 100 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82558 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 200 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82558 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 300 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82558 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 492.00 10 E 400 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82533 R ALL 'N ONE 297.27 10 E 000 348 253500 000
11/27/2017 82559 R ALL 'N ONE 297.27 10 E 000 348 253500 000
11/27/2017 82534 R AWSA-WEEA 199.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82560 R AWSA-WFEA 159.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 171800253 A  BADGER WATER LLC 8.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 171800253 A  BADGER WATER LLC 33.80 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 171800253 A  BADGER WATER LLC 49.70 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 171800253 A  BADGER WATER LLC 57.65 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 171800253 A  BADGER WATER LLC 50.75 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 171800253 A  BADGER WATER LLC 8.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 171800254 A BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP §85.00 10 E 000 310 231500 000
11/27/2017 82535 R BRODHEAD SCHOOL DIST 547.40 10 E 000 382 256710 000
11/27/2017 82561 R BRODHEAD SCHOOL DIST 547.40 10 E 000 382 256710 000
1" /2017 82536 R CARUSO, DOMANIK 102.72 27 E 000 341 256750 011
/2017 82562 R CARUSQ, DOMAMIK 102.72 27 E 000 341 256750 011
11/27/2017 82537 R CDW GOVERMMENT INC 1,620.00 10 E 000 411 266400 9%0
11/27/2017 82537 R CDW GOVERMMENT INC 135.00 10 E 000 310 266400 000
11/27/2017 82563 R CDW GOVERMMENT INC 1,620.00 10 E 000 411 266400 990



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
11/27/2017 82563 R CDW GOVERNMENT INC 135.00 10 E 000 310 266400 000
11 /°7/2017 171800255 A CESA #2 2,233.00 27 E 000 386 436000 341
1 2017 171800256 A CESA 6 8,607.00 27 E 000 480 223300 341
11/27/2017 82538 R CHARTER COMMUNICATIO 2,813.25 10 E 000 310 266400 000
11/27/2017 B2564 R CHARTER COMMUNICATIO 2,813.25 10 E 000 310 266400 000
11/27/2017 82539 R THE COMPUTER SUPPLY 16.70 10 E 004 440 222200 000
11/27/2017 82565 R THE COMPUTER SUPPLY 16.70 10 E 004 440 222200 000
11/27/2017 82540 R CP1 150.00 27 E 000 942 158000 341
11/27/2017 82540 R CPI 150.00 27 E 000 942 158000 341
11/27/2017 82566 R CPI 150.00 27 E 000 942 158000 341
11/27/2017 82566 R CPI 150.00 27 E 000 942 158000 341
11/27/2017 82541 R DWD-UNEMPLOYMENT INS 592.54 10 E 000 730 270000 000
11/27/2017 82567 R DWD-UNEMPLOYMENT INS 592.54 10 E 000 730 270000 000
11/27/2017 82542 R EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO 10.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82568 R EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO 10.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82543 R EVANSVILE HIGH SCHOO 50.00 10 E 400 411 213000 000
11/27/2017 82543 R EVANSVILE HIGH SCHOO 50.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82569 R EVANSVILE HIGH SCHOO 50.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82569 R EVANSVILE HIGH SCHOO 50.00 10 E 400 411 213000 000
11/27/2017 171800257 A  FIRGENS, AMANDA 13.05 10 E 400 942 132000 000
11/27/2017 171800258 A  FLINN SCIENTIFIC INC 550.76 10 E 400 411 126000 000
11/27/2017 82544 R FORECAST 5, ANALYTIC 4,500.00 10 E 000 480 252500 000
11/27/2017 82570 R FORECAST 5, ANALYTIC 4,500.00 10 E 000 480 252500 000
11/27/2017 82545 R GOPHER SPORT 6,537.58 10 E 400 411 143000 000
11/27/2017 82571 R GOPHER SPORT 6,537.58 10 E 400 411 143000 000
11/27/2017 171800259 A  HEINEMANN 3,965.61 10 E 100 411 122110 000
17 27/2017 82546 R IDEAL PRINTING WI LL 340.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
/2017 82572 R IDEAL PRINTING WI LL 340.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 171800260 A  JEFF'S PLUMBING & HE 135.00 10 E 000 323 253303 000
11/27/2017 82547 R KNOVATION, INC 1,495.00 10 E 002 435 222200 000
11/27/2017 82573 R KNOVATION, INC 1,495.00 10 E 002 435 222200 000
11/27/2017 171800261 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO 907.93 10 E 000 335 256610 000
11/27/2017 171800261 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO 2,159.54 10 E 000 335 256610 000
11/27/2017 171800261 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO 1,439.25 10 E 000 335 256610 000
11/27/2017 171800261 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO 2,137.31 10 E 000 335 256610 000
11/27/2017 171800261 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO 510.45 10 E 000 348 253500 000
11/27/2017 171800261 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO -42.30 10 E 000 348 253500 000
11/27/2017 82548 R LIFETOUCH NATIONAL S 1,561.01 21 E 100 411 240000 100
11/27/2017 82574 R LIFETOUCH NATIONAL S 1,561.01 21 E 100 411 240000 100
11/27/2017 82549 R MADISON PARTY RENTAL 73.80 50 E 000 411 257000 000
11/27/2017 82575 R MADISON PARTY RENTAL 73.80 50 E 000 411 257000 000
11/27/2017 171800262 A  NASCO 349.44 10 E 100 411 121000 000
11/27/2017 171800262 A  NASCO 26.42 10 E 100 411 121000 000
11/27/2017 82550 R OFFICE DEPOT 57.25 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82550 R OFFICE DEPOT 108.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82550 kK OFFICE DEPOT 68.27 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82550 R OFFICE DEPOT 59.78 10 E 300 411 120000 004
11/27/2017 82576 R OFFICE DEPOT 68.27 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82576 R OFFICE DEPOT 59.78 10 E 300 411 120000 004
11/27/2017 82576 R OFFICE DEPOT 57.25 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82576 R OFFICE DEPOT 108.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
‘27/2017 171800263 A  OFFICE PRO 29.64 10 E 400 411 121000 000
.7/2017 171800263 A OFFICE PRO 11.53 10 E 000 411 232000 000
11/27/2017 171800263 A OFFICE PRO 3,662.40 10 E 000 411 232000 000
11/27/2017 171800263 A  OFFICE PRO 14.35 10 E 000 411 232000 000
11/27/2017 171800263 A  OFFICE PRO 18.61 10 E 400 411 240000 000




CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
11/27/2017 171800263 A  OFFICE PRO 35.85 10 E 000 411 252500 000
13‘“‘%3017 82551 R THE OMNI GROUP 93.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
1 2017 82577 R THE OMNI GROUP 93.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
11/../2017 171800264 A  OVERTURE CENTER FOR 976.00 21 E 100 411 256770 718
11/27/2017 171800265 A  PARAGON DEVELOPMENT 950.25 10 E 000 310 266400 000
11/27/2017 §2552 R PERSONS, JENNIFER 87.74 27 E 000 341 256750 011
11/27/2017 82578 R PERSONS, JENNIFER 87.74 27 E 000 341 256750 011
11/27/2017 82553 R SAN A CARE INC 3,156.22 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/27/2017 82579 R SAN A CARE INC 3,156.22 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/27/2017 171800266 A  SCHOLASTIC INC 847.00 10 E 300 411 120000 003
11/27/2017 171800266 A  SCHOLASTIC INC 3,496.72 21 E 300 411 222200 722
11/27/2017 171800266 A  SCHOLASTIC INC 1,617.30 21 E 100 411 222200 712
11/27/2017 82554 R SCHOOL MATE 372.00 10 E 100 411 120000 002
11/27/2017 82580 R SCHOOL MATE 372.00 10 E 100 411 120000 002
11/27/2017 171800267 A  SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 24.00 10 E 000 411 266400 990
11/27/2017 171800267 A  SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 73.00 10 E 000 411 120000 990
11/27/2017 171800267 A  SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 7,560.00 10 E 000 411 266400 990
11/27/2017 171800267 A SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 214.00 10 E 000 411 120000 990
11/27/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,334.14 10 E 100 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL §38.20 10 E 200 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,257.30 10 E 300 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,085.50 10 E 400 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 3,752.54 27 E 000 370 159100 011
11/27/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,397.00 10 E 100 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,676.40 10 E 200 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,955.80 10 E 300 310 120200 000
11/°7/2017 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,241.52 10 E 400 310 120200 000
ho17 82555 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,494.46 27 E 000 370 159100 011
1172772017 82581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,397.00 10 E 100 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,676.40 10 E 200 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 §2581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,955.80 10 E 300 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82581 R TEACHERS OM CALL 2,241.52 10 E 400 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,494.46 27 E 000 370 159100 011
11/27/2017 82581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,334.14 10 E 100 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 838.20 10 E 200 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,257.30 10 E 300 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,095.50 10 E 400 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82581 R TEACHERS ON CALL 3,752.54 27 E 000 370 159100 011
11/27/2017 82556 R THEODORE ROBINSON IN 57.00 21 E 300 411 240000 025
11/27/2017 §2582 R THEODORE ROBINSON IN 57.00 21 E 300 411 240000 025
11/27/2017 171800268 A  VOIGT MUSIC CENTER 35.00 10 E 400 411 125500 000
11/27/2017 171800269 A  WE ENERGIES 41.47 10 E 100 331 253300 000
11/27/2017 171800269 A  WE EMERGIES 198.62 10 E 200 331 253300 000
11/27/2017 171800269 A  WE EMERGIES 374.69 10 E 300 331 253300 000
11/27/2017 171800269 A  WE ENERGIES 1,209.36 10 E 400 331 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 V  ADVANCED DISPOSAL -125.00 10 E 000 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 V. ADVANCED DISPOSAL -284.00 10 E 100 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 V  ADVANCED DISPOSAL -284.00 10 E 200 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 V. ADVANCED DISPOSAL -284.00 10 E 300 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82532 V  ADVANCED DISPOSAL -492.00 10 E 400 339 253300 000
11/27/2017 82533 V. BELL 'N ONE -297.27 10 E 000 348 253500 000
1" /2017 82534 V  AWSA-WFEA -199.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
2017 82535 V. BRODHEAD SCHOOL DIST -547.40 10 E 000 382 256710 000
11,.1/2017 82536 V  CARUSO, DOMANIK -102.72 27 E 000 341 256750 011
11/27/2017 82537 V  CDW GOVERMMENT INC -1,620.00 10 E 000 411 266400 990
11/27/2017 82537 V. CDW GOVERNMENT INC ~135.00 10 E 000 310 266400 000



CHECK CEECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
11/27/2017 82538 V. CHARTER COMMUNICATIO -2,813.25 10 E 000 310 266400 000
11/27/2017 82539 V. THE COMPUTER SUPPLY -16.70 10 E 004 440 222200 000
1 2017 82540 V. CPI -150.00 27 E 000 942 158000 341
11/21/2017 82540 V. CPI -150.00 27 E 000 942 158000 341
11/27/2017 82541 V. DWD-UNEMPLOYMENT INS -592.54 10 E 000 730 270000 000
11/27/2017 82542 V. EQUAL RIGHTS DIVISIO -10.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 62543 V.  EVANSVILE HIGH SCHOO -50.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82543 V. EVANSVILE HIGH SCHOO -50.00 10 E 400 411 213000 000
11/27/2017 82544 V. FORECAST 5, ANALYTIC -4,500.00 10 E 000 480 252500 000
11/27/2017 82545 V. GOPHER SPORT -6,537.58 10 E 400 411 143000 000
11/27/2017 82546 V. IDEAL PRINTING WI LL -340.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82547 V. KNOVATION, INC -1,495.00 10 E 002 435 222200 000
11/27/2017 82548 V. LIFETOUCH NATIONAL S -1,561.01 21 E 100 411 240000 100
11/27/2017 82549 Vv MADISON PARTY RENTAL -73.80 50 E 000 411 257000 000
11/27/2017 82550 V. OFFICE DEPOT -658.27 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82550 V. OFFICE DEPOT -59.78 10 E 300 411 120000 004
11/27/2017 82550 V. OFFICE DEPOT -57.25 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82550 V. OFFICE DEPOT -108.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
11/27/2017 82551 V. THE OMNI GROUP ~-93.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
11/27/2017 82552 V. PERSONS, JENNIFER -87.74 27 E 000 341 256750 011
11/27/2017 82553 V. SAN A CARE INC -3,156.22 10 E 000 411 253300 000
11/27/2017 82554 V. SCHOOL MATE -372.00 10 E 100 411 120000 002
11/27/2017 82555 V. TEACHERS ON CALL -1,397.00 10 E 100 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 V. TEACHERS ON CALL -1,676.40 10 E 200 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 V  TEACHERS ON CALL -1,955.80 10 E 300 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 Vv TEACHERS ON CALL -2,241.52 10 E 400 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 V. TEACHERS ON CALL -2,494.46 27 E 000 370 159100 011
/2017 82555 V. TEACHERS ON CALL -1,334.14 10 E 100 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 V. TEACHERS ON CALL -838.20 10 E 200 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 V. TEACHERS OM CALL -1,257.30 10 E 300 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 V. TEACHERS ON CALL -2,095.50 10 E 400 310 120200 000
11/27/2017 82555 V. TEACHERS ON CALL -3,752.54 27 E 000 370 159100 011
11/27/2017 82556 V. THEODORE ROBINSON IN -57.00 21 E 300 411 240000 025

Totals for checks

644,155.




FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
l(i; "ENERAL FUND 171,244.41 0.00 258,366.92 429,611.33
21 SPEC. REV. TRUST-ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 18,676.00 15,677.05 34,353.05
27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 67,888.87 0.00 54,976.92 122,865.79
50 FOOD SERVICE 13.20 0.00 57,311.83 57,325.03
*** Fund Summary Totals *** 239,146.48 18,676.00 386,332.72 644,155.20

kkkkhkkkkkkkkkikkrkkxd*kk*¥*x End of report dhkhkkhkkkdkhkkrkhhhkkdhhkrkdk



Beginning

Balance g Ending Balance

11/30/2017 Receipts . Disbursements ©  12/31/2017
Bal. Per Bank -96,000.00 , 96,000.00 "
Outstanding Checks - November (71,361.78) (71,361.78): 0.00
Due From Fund 39 711102 112,484.72 « 11248472
WRS 132,011.36 132,011.36 0.00
OIS Checks-December 0.00 : 5 54,877.31 ©  (54,877.31)
Deposits in Transit - Nov. 3,733.40 (3,733.40) 7 0.00
Dec. W&L Booked January 0.00 . ' (30,886.53) - 30,886.53 -
Bal. Per Book 272,867.70 " (3,733.40) 84,640.36 ' 18449394

Reconciliation:

Fund 10 1,019,413.98
Fund 21 215,142.97 .
~und 27 (925,567.90)
rund 38 111,069.82 -
Fund 39 (366,343.15)
Fund 50 130,778.22 -
Fund 10 overage/shortage
Total 184,493.94 :
Money Market Account $1,817,416.37
Total Available Cash $2,001,910.31




Beginning December 2017-18 Ending
Fd T Loc Obj Func Prj Func Balance Monthly Activity Balance
10 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT -421,092.69 271,644.03 1,019,413.98
ir 000 000 711210 ~-- PETTY CASH 2,139.00 2,139.00
1 e e mmmmem e GENERAL FUND -418,953.69 271,644.03 1,021,552.98
21 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 189,743.65 -19,455.90 215,142.87
21 ==+ === —==—== —-—- SPEC. REV. TRUST-ACTIVITY FUND 189,743.65 -19,455.90 215,142.87
27 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT -280,896.56 ~925,567.90
27 -== === —=——== —--- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND -280,896.56 -925,567.90
38 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 111,069.82 111,069.82
38 ——= === ——==-- —-—-— NON-REFERENDUM DEBT 111,069.82 111,069.82
39 000 000 711100 =---~ CASH ON DEPOSIT -366,343.15 ~366,343.15
39 000 000 711102 =--- DEBT SVC-UB&T 379,247.89 379,247.89
39 ~=- === ——-—~— ——- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERVI 12,904.74 12,904.74
50 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 126,138.05 -59,665.43 130,778.22
50 000 000 711210 --- PETTY CASH 100.00 100.00
50 —== === ==-——= -== FOOD SERVICE 126,238.05 -59,665.43 130,878.22
Grand Asset Totals 21,002.57 ~-88,373.86 565,980.73

Number of Accounts: 13

kkkkhkkkkkkkkhkkkk k¥ kkd k4% End of report *kkkkkkkkakikkkrhkkikhhk



CHECK CHECK CEE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
12/07/2017 82685 R AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL 250.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
1 2017 82686 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTE 1,374.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
1z 1017 82687 R METLIFE 75.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
12/07/2017 82688 R MG TRUST COMPANY 742.50 10 L 000 000 811670 000
12/07/2017 82688 R MG TRUST COMPANY 7.50 27 L 000 000 811670 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 100.20 10 E 200 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 80.98 10 E 200 338 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 9.84 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 246.80 10 E 200 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 237.20 10 E 200 338 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 177.16 10 E 200 339 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 183.77 10 E 200 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 177.11 10 E 200 338 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 15.57 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 3.76 10 E 200 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 10.92 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 65.48 10 E 200 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 24.31 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 3.76 10 E 200 337 253300 060
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 245.04 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M EVANSVILLE WATER & L 3.76 10 E 200 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 5,553.63 10 E 100 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 356.57 10 E 100 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 478.07 10 E 100 338 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 2,938.03 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 642.38 10 E 200 339 253300 000
1~ "/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 63.54 10 E 200 336 253300 000
1 2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 186.10 10 E 200 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 256.11 10 E 200 338 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 17,522.71 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 816.52 10 E 200 339 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 350.40 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 392.60 10 E 200 337 253300 000
12/07/2017 1718002 M  EVANSVILLE WATER & L 4,137.46 10 E 200 336 253300 000
12/07/2017 0 M U.S. CELLULAR 71.95 10 E 000 355 263300 000
12/11/2017 82689 R MADISON PARTY RENTAL 19.50 50 E 000 411 257000 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 165.32 10 E 200 341 256770 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 527.75 10 E 400 411 240000 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 3,669.08 27 E 000 341 256251 011
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 54,435.30 10 E 000 341 256710 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 7,321.90 27 E 000 341 256750 011
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 481.72 10 E 400 341 162210 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 639.11 10 E 200 341 162205 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 304.61 10 E 400 341 162205 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 307.87 10 E 400 341 162105 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 188.96 10 E 400 341 162109 000
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 154.56 10 E 000 411 172000 132
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 340.64 10 E 400 341 256770 947
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 150.81 10 E 400 341 256770 942
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 233.58 21 E 100 341 256770 716
12/11/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IM 443.79 21 E 300 341 256770 729
) /2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 131.30 21 E 200 411 125000 731
/2017 82690 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 996.99 21 E 200 411 161308 738
12/19/2017 82691 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 1.75 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/19/2017 82691 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 18.12 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/19/2017 82691 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 14.99 10 E 000 411 253300 000



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
12/19/2017 82691 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 8.99 10 E 000 411 253300 000
177 1/2017 82691 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 57.96 10 E 000 411 253300 000
1 2017 82691 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 4,98 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/19/2017 82691 R DAVE'S ACE HARDWARE 26.97 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/19/2017 171800317 A AIRGAS USA LLC 46.00 10 E 400 411 136000 000
12/19/2017 82692 R AMERICAN AWARDS & PR 65.82 21 E 400 411 162206 780
12/19/2017 82693 R AT & T 264.00 10 E 000 355 263300 000
12/19/2017 82694 R ATLAS, FREDERICK 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 171800318 A  BACKES, JESSICA 500.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/19/2017 171800319 A  BADGER SPORTING GOOD 1,680.00 21 E 400 411 162105 782
12/19/2017 171800319 A  BADGER SPORTING GOOD 1,800.00 21 E 400 411 162206 780
12/19/2017 171800319 A  BADGER SPORTING GOOD 600.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/19/2017 82695 R BECKER, DENNIS 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 82695 R BECKER, DENNIS 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 82696 R BELLEVILLE HIGH SCHO 175.00 10 E 400 843 162211 000
12/19/2017 82697 R BIER, THOMAS 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 82698 R BOBZIEN, MARK 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 82699 R BRASHI, DON 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 82700 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 850.00 27 E 000 310 214000 341
12/19/2017 82700 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 200.00 27 E 000 310 214000 341
12/19/2017 §2700 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 812.50 27 E 000 310 214000 341
12/19/2017 §2701 R BRODHEAD SCHOOL DIST 644.00 10 E 000 382 256710 000
12/19/2017 171800320 &  BUTTCHEN, KENDALL 24.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 171800321 A  CESA #2 2,233.00 27 E 000 310 214000 341
12/19/2017 171800321 A  CESA #2 387.35 27 E 000 386 436000 341
12/19/2017 171800321 A  CESA #2 399.50 27 E 000 386 436000 341
°°'°9/2017 171800321 A  CESA #2 765.00 27 E 000 386 436000 341
4/2017 171800321 A  CESA #2 2,233.00 27 E 000 386 436000 341
12/19/2017 171800321 A  CESA #2 300.00 10 E 000 386 221300 111
12/19/2017 82702 R DWD-UNEMPLOYMENT INS 735.82 10 E 000 730 270000 000
12/19/2017 82703 R E & D WATER WORKS IN 6.50 10 E 400 411 240000 000
12/19/2017 82704 R ELLINGSON, MYRON 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 82705 R EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO 50.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/19/2017 82705 R EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO 873.75 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/19/2017 82705 R EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CO 2,716.08 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/19/2017 82706 R EVANSVILLE BLOOMS 36.00 21 E 400 411 162109 786
12/19/2017 82707 R FENTON JR, THOMAS 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 171800322 A  FORT ATKINSON HIGH S 200.00 10 E 400 943 162211 000
12/19/2017 82708 R FURRER, ERNIE 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 82708 R FURRER, ERNIE 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 82708 R FURRER, ERNIE 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 171800323 A  GARD, LINDA 19.20 50 L 000 000 815900 000
12/19/2017 82709 R GOLLMAR, MICHAEL 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 171800324 A  GROVESTEEN, RONALD 126.60 10 E 400 411 162210 000
12/19/2017 171800325 A  HAGEN, CHRISTOPHER 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 171800326 A  HANSON, MARK 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 82710 R HOMB, LOREN 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 171800327 A  HUMBERG, CHRISTINE 40.00 10 E 100 411 240000 000
12/19/2017 82711 R KRONING, SHELDON 24.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 82712 R LAW, CHRISTOPHER 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 82713 R LEE, SCOTT 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
18/2017 82714 R LODI HIGH SCHOOL 200.00 10 E 400 943 162211 000
.6/2017 171800328 A  LUTHER, HAROLD 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 §2715 R MADISONM EAST HIGH SC 100.00 10 E 400 943 162211 000
12/19/2017 82716 R MANKE, DAVID 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 171800329 A  MCDANIEL, KATIE 25.50 10 E 100 411 240000 000



CHECK CHECK CEE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER

12/19/2017 82717 R MEYERS, STEVEN 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
1t 2017 82718 R MILWAUKEE ART MUSEUM 250.00 10 E 400 411 121000 000
12, 017 82719 R MONROE ENGRAVING INC 465.32 21 E 400 411 162210 773
12/19/2017 171800330 A  NICHOLSON, CHRIS 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 171800331 A  NOVAK, MARK 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 82720 R OAKFIELD HIGH SCHOOL 175.00 10 E 400 943 162211 000
12/19/2017 82721 R OFFICE DEPOT 251.97 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/19/2017 82721 R OFFICE DEPOT 152.37 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/19/2017 82721 R OFFICE DEPOT 101.58 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/19/2017 82722 R OLSEN, JELAINE LISA 735.00 27 E 000 370 436000 341
12/19/2017 82722 R OLSEN, JELAINE LISA 1,015.00 27 E 000 370 436000 341
12/19/2017 82723 R THE OMNI GROUP 10.50 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/19/2017 82723 R THE OMNI GROUP 90.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/19/2017 82724 R POUNDS, DENNIS 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 82725 R RAPP, BOB 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 82726 R RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 124,00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/19/2017 82727 R ROBERTS, JAMES 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 171800332 A  SEILS, ANDY 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 171800332 A  SEILS, ANDY 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 171800333 A  SOLDNER, LEROY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/19/2017 171800334 A  SPERRY, JANE 28.29 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/19/2017 82728 R STOUGHTON HIGH SCHOO 200.00 10 E 400 943 162211 000
12/19/2017 82728 R STOUGHTON HIGH SCHOO 250.00 10 E 400 943 162211 000
12/19/2017 82729 R TAUTGES, THOMAS 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/19/2017 82730 R TEN EYCK ORCHARD 372.00 50 E 000 415 257000 000
12/19/2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,397.00 10 E 100 310 120200 000
1 /2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,145.54 10 E 200 310 120200 000
1. 2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 838.20 10 E 300 310 120200 000
12/19/2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,381.25 10 E 400 310 120200 000
12/19/2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,851.03 27 E 000 370 159100 011
12/19/2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,025.65 10 E 100 310 120200 000
12/19/2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 796.29 10 E 200 310 120200 000
12/19/2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,397.00 10 E 300 310 120200 000
12/19/2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,962.15 10 E 400 310 120200 000
12/19/2017 82731 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,047.75 27 E 000 370 159100 011
12/19/2017 82732 R UPS 3.68 10 E 000 353 263300 000
12/19/2017 82732 R UPS 12.11 10 E 000 353 263300 000
12/19/2017 82733 R UPS FREIGHT 4.05 10 E 000 353 263300 000
12/19/2017 82734 R WIS ASSOC OF SCHOOL 551.93 10 E 000 310 231500 €00
12/19/2017 §2735 R WISCONSIN ASSOCIATIO 185.00 10 E 000 942 231100 000
12/21/2017 82740 R ALICE TRAINING INSTI 2,380.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
12/21/2017 82741 R ALL 'N ONE 211.92 10 E 000 348 253500 000
12/21/2017 82742 R AMERICAN AWARDS & PR 245.23 10 E 400 411 160000 000
12/21/2017 82736 R AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL 250.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
12/21/2017 171800335 A  ANSAY & ASSOCIATES 27,353.00 10 E 000 712 270000 000
12/21/2017 171800336 A  BADGER WATER LLC 8.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/21/2017 171800336 A  BADGER WATER LLC 33.80 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/21/2017 171800336 A  BADGER WATER LLC 49.70 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/21/2017 171800336 A  BADGER WATER LLC 57.65 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/21/2017 171800337 A  CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL 51.25 10 E 400 411 126000 000
12/21/2017 171800337 A  CAROLINA BIOLOGICAL 266.43 10 E 400 411 126000 000
17 2017 82743 R CESA PURCHASING 620.00 10 E 002 435 222200 000
. /2017 82743 R CESA PURCHASING 830.00 10 E 004 435 222200 000
12/21/2017 171800338 A  CZERWONKA, MIKE 25.14 10 E 200 342 212000 000
12/21/2017 82744 R EVANSVILLE CHAMBER O 255.07 10 E 000 941 232000 000
12/21/2017 171800339 A  EVERSON, SCOTT 2,279.58 10 B 000 942 221100 000



CEECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
12/21/2017 82745 R FIDELITEC LLC 61.80 10 E 000 310 252500 000
127 772017 82737 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTE 1,374.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
1. 2017 82746 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 323.71 10 E 003 432 222200 000
12/21/2017 82746 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 190.73 10 E 003 432 222200 000
12/21/2017 82746 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 199.00 10 E 003 435 222200 000
12/21/2017 82746 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 335.58 10 E 004 432 222200 000
12/21/2017 82747 R GOPHER SPORT 244.32 10 E 400 411 143000 000
12/21/2017 82747 R GOPHER SPORT 143,68 10 E 400 411 143000 000
12/21/2017 171800340 A  GRANSEE, KELLEY 25.92 10 E 000 342 221300 000
12/21/2017 171800340 A  GRANSEE, KELLEY 174.96 10 E 000 342 221300 000
12/21/2017 171800341 A  HEINEMANN 709.50 10 E 300 411 122110 000
12/21/2017 171800342 A  KATZENBERGER, JANESS 49.99 10 E 000 411 252500 000
12/21/2017 82748 R KNOWBUDDY RESOURCES 280.32 10 E 004 432 222200 000
12/21/2017 82749 R LOOKOUT BOOKS 400.88 10 E 004 432 222200 000
12/21/2017 82750 R PENWORTHY/MEDIA SOUR 1,005.18 10 E 003 432 222200 000
12/21/2017 82738 R METLIFE 75.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
12/21/2017 82739 R MG TRUST COMPANY 742.50 10 L 000 000 811670 000
12/21/2017 82739 R MG TRUST COMPANY 7.50 27 L 000 000 811670 000
12/21/2017 171800343 A  MIDAMERICA ADMINISTR 13,754.00 10 E 000 289 292000 000
12/21/2017 171800344 A  MUMM, JOANN 238.00 10 E 000 342 221300 000
12/21/2017 171800345 A NASCO 253.48 21 E 100 411 121000 711
12/21/2017 171800345 A  NASCO 15.65 10 E 400 411 121000 000
12/21/2017 171800346 A  THE O'BRION AGENCY, 1,830.40 10 E 000 417 263300 000
12/21/2017 82751 R OFFICE DEPOT 77.50 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/21/2017 82751 R OFFICE DEPOT 11.90 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/21/2017 171800347 A  OFFICE PRO 18.58 10 E 000 411 252500 000
1T 1/2017 82752 R RBS ACTIVEWEAR 402.60 21 E 400 411 162211 776
/2017 82753 R RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 3,384.38 10 E 000 350 263300 000
12/21/2017 82754 R SCHOOL SPECIALTY 416.76 27 E 000 411 152000 347
12/21/2017 82755 R SCHWEDER, WILLIAM 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/21/2017 82756 R TARHER 41,341.19 50 E 000 310 257000 000
12/21/2017 171800348 A  VOIGT MUSIC CENTER 200.00 10 E 400 310 125500 000
12/21/2017 82757 R WARD-BRODT MUSIC MAL 7.85 10 E 400 411 125500 000
12/21/2017 82758 R WELDERS SUPPLY COMPA 77.55 10 E 400 411 136000 000
12/21/2017 82759 R WISCONSIN DEPT OF RE 10.00 10 E 000 942 252500 000
12/21/2017 171800349 A  YOUTH FRONTIERS INC 750.00 21 R 000 291 500000 024
12/21/2017 171800350 A  ZBLEWSKI, CYNTHIA 108.02 21 E 300 411 125000 724
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 5,967.84 10 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 3,630.69 27 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 2,142.96 10 E 000 241 2591000 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 3,422.34 10 E 000 299 292000 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 799.59 10 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 527.73 27 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 4,531.12 10 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 2,990.54 27 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 36,797.81 10 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 20,574.50 27 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 11,533.14 10 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R  DEAN HEALTH PLANS 4,036.56 27 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 847.57 10 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAM HEALTH PLANS 527.73 27 L 000 000 811631 000
2/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 4,802.99 10 L 000 000 811631 000
2/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 2,990.54 27 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 63,207.63 10 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82760 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 22,874.51 27 L 000 000 811631 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 1,293.18 10 L 000 000 811632 000



CHECK CHECK CEE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 521.94 27 L 000 000 811632 000
17 12017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 333.12 10 E 000 243 291000 000
1. 2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 65.58 10 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 50.22 27 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 525.14 10 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 308.21 27 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 5,611.03 10 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 3,197.31 27 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 1,626.30 10 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 563.94 27 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 80.10 10 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 50.22 27 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 552.86 10 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 308.21 27 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 9,650.67 10 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82761 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 3,455.16 27 L 000 000 811632 000
12/22/2017 82762 R DELTAVISION 266.16 10 L 000 000 811636 000
12/22/2017 82762 R DELTAVISION 157.43 27 L 000 000 811636 000
12/22/2017 82762 R DELTAVISION 357.14 10 L 000 000 811636 000
12/22/2017 82762 R DELTAVISION 157.43 27 L 000 000 811636 000
12/22/2017 82763 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 52.35 27 L 000 000 811633 000
12/22/2017 82763 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 28.11 10 L 000 000 811633 000
12/22/2017 82763 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 92.79 27 L 000 000 811633 000
12/22/2017 82763 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 130.45 10 L 000 000 811633 000
12/22/2017 82763 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 299.15 27 1. 000 000 811633 000
12/22/2017 82763 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 3,953.20 10 L 000 000 811633 000
17 '°2/2017 82763 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 823.86 27 L 000 000 811633 000
2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 736.08 10 L 000 Q00 811634 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 286.89 27 L 000 000 811634 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 1,274.00 10 L 000 000 811634 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 98.50 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 243.96 27 L 000 000 811634 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 292.27 10 E 000 230 291000 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 15.84 10 L 000 000 811634 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 52.30 27 L 000 000 811634 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL §.53 10 L 000 000 811634 000
12/22/2017 82764 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 23.72 27 L 000 000 811634 000
12/29/2017 82765 R ADVANCED DISPCSAL 118.00 10 E 000 339 253300 000
12/29/2017 82765 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 100 339 253300 000
12/29/2017 82765 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 200 339 253300 000
12/29/2017 82765 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 300 339 253300 000
12/29/2017 82765 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 824.00 10 E 400 339 253300 000
12/29/2017 82766 R ANDRE, MICHAEL 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/29/2017 171800351 A  BLU'S FROYO SHOPPE 45.00 50 E 000 411 257000 000
12/29/2017 82767 R BOBCAT OF JANESVILLE 288.45 10 E 000 324 253400 000
12/29/2017 171800352 A  BRUMMOND, NANCY 13.00 10 E 100 411 120000 001
12/29/2017 82768 R CARTER & GRUENEWALD 12.16 10 E 000 411 253400 000
12/29/2017 82768 R CARTER & GRUENEWALD 372.43 10 E 000 411 253400 000
12/29/2017 82769 R COMMUNICATIONS ENGIN 1,250.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
12/29/2017 82769 R COMMUNICATIONS EMNGIN 2,103.03 10 E 200 323 253301 000
12/29/2017 82770 R COUNTRY DOOR SYSTEMS 2,998.00 10 E 000 327 253300 000
17 /2017 82771 R CRUSHIN' IT, LLC 199.00 21 E 400 411 162103 785
/2017 171800353 A  DOBBS, JOANIE 28.04 10 E 200 411 240000 000
1272972017 82772 R E & D WATER WORKS IN 22.00 21 E 100 411 240000 100
12/29/2017 171800354 A ELLIS, CRAIG 82.00 10 E 400 411 120000 900
12/29/2017 82773 R EVANSVILLE OIL PROS 41.11 10 E 324 253400 000

000



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
12/29/2017 171800355 A FENRICK, CRAIG 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
1~ "/2017 82774 R FENTON JR, THOMAS 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
1 ‘2017 171800356 A  FIRST SUPPLY LLC - M 1,061.30 10 E 200 323 253303 000
12/29/2017 171800356 R FIRST SUPPLY LLC - M 48.86 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/29/2017 82775 R FITCHBURG FARMS 673.50 21 E 400 411 125000 754
12/29/2017 82776 R GARVOILLE, LARRY 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/29/2017 171800357 A GARVOILLE, STEVE 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/29/2017 171800358 A  HELLENBRAND INC 129.50 10 E 300 323 253302 000
12/29/2017 171800358 A  HELLENBRAND INC 969.27 10 E 200 323 253302 000
12/29/2017 171800358 A  HELLENBRAND INC 1,299.00 10 E 200 323 253302 000
12/29/2017 82777 R HIONIS, AMY 50.00 21 E 400 411 162109 787
12/29/2017 171800359 A HOLMQUIST, KENT 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/29/2017 171800360 A  HONEYWELL INC. 638.60 10 E 300 323 253303 000
12/29/2017 171800360 A  HONEYWELL INC. 1,779.50 10 E 400 323 253303 000
12/29/2017 171800360 A  HONEYWELL INC. 1,567.50 10 E 300 323 253303 000
12/29/2017 171800360 A  HONEYWELL INC. 13,314.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
12/29/2017 171800361 A  HRYCAY, STEVEN 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/29/2017 82778 R KELLER, JIM 85.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
12/29/2017 82779 R KRONING, SHELDON 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/29/2017 171800362 A  KRUCKENBERG, CATHY 32.97 10 E 200 411 143000 000
12/29/2017 171800363 A  LEAHY, AMANDA 140.00 10 E 400 411 125500 000
12/29/2017 171800364 A  LEMKE FENCE OF JEFFE 7,975.00 10 E 000 327 253300 000
12/29/2017 82780 R MAGIC-WRIGHTER 20.00 10 E 000 411 252500 000
12/29/2017 171800365 A  MARTY, RACHEL 119.80 10 E 000 342 221300 000
12/29/2017 82781 R MENARDS » 89.90 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/29/2017 82781 R MENARDS 80.00 10 E 000 411 253300 000
©t9/2017 82782 R MEUER, SUSAN 50.00 21 E 400 411 162109 787
3/2017 171800366 A  MOHNS, JENNIFER 150.00 10 E 300 411 120005 005
12/29/2017 171800367 A  NELSON-YOUNG LUMBER 57.60 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/29/2017 82783 R OFFICE DEPOT 19.11 21 E 300 411 240000 726
12/29/2017 82783 R OFFICE DEPOT 18.58 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/29/2017 82783 R OFFICE DEPOT 188.75 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/29/2017 82783 R OFFICE DEPOT 37.18 10 E 300 411 240000 000
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 28.32 10 E 100 411 240000 000
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 70.32 10 E 100 411 120001 001
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 87.29 10 E 400 411 123000 000
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 50.67 10 E 400 411 126000 000
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 8.29 10 E 400 411 127000 000
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 98.83 10 E 400 411 240000 000
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 1.51 10 E 400 411 123000 000
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 20.52 10 E 400 411 127000 000
12/29/2017 171800368 A  OFFICE PRO 72.78 10 E 400 411 213000 000
12/29/2017 171800369 A  PAPENDIECK, SANDRA 30.14 10 E 300 411 120003 003
12/29/2017 82784 R PETERSON, MARK 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/29/2017 82785 R RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 3,641.83 10 E 000 350 263300 000
12/29/2017 171800370 A RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 98.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
12/29/2017 171800371 A RIDDLE, MICHAELA 262.50 10 E 000 310 252500 000
12/29/2017 82786 R RINGQUIST, WAYNE 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/29/2017 171800372 A RUNKLE, JENNY 26.89 10 E 100 411 120000 006
12/298/2017 82787 R SAM A CARE INC 993.54 10 E 000 411 253300 000
12/29/2017 82787 R SAN A CARE INC 8,389.05 10 E 000 561 253400 000
29/2017 82787 R SAN A CARE INC 375.84 10 E 000 324 253500 000
2972017 82787 R SAN A CARE INC 287.41 10 E 000 324 253500 000
12/29/2017 82788 R SCHULTZ, ROB 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
12/29/2017 82789 R SCHWEDER, WILLIAM 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/29/2017 171800373 A SEILS, ANDY 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000



GCHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER

12/29/2017 82790 R SEW MANY THREADS, LL 529.00 21 E 400 411 162105 782
1 ‘2017 82790 R SEW MANY THREADS, LL 49.00 21 E 400 411 162108 785
li !017 171800374 A SOLDNER, LEROY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/29/2017 171800375 A STALDER, ELIZABETH 90.00 10 E 400 342 120000 000
12/29/2017 82791 R STATE OF WISCONSIN 250.00 21 E 400 411 240000 400
12/29/2017 82792 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,444.75 10 E 100 310 120200 000
12/29/2017 82792 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,536.70 10 E 200 310 120200 000
12/29/2017 82792 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,117.60 10 E 300 310 120200 000
12/29/2017 82792 R TEACHERS ON CALL 2,381.25 10 E 400 310 120200 000
12/29/2017 82792 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,410.97 27 E 000 370 159100 011
12/29/2017 82793 R TRUGREEN 875.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
12/29/2017 82794 R UNIVERSITY CF WISCON 787.50 10 E 000 942 231100 000
12/29/2017 82795 R WHITEWATER HIGH SCHO 215.00 21 E 400 411 125000 750
12/29/2017 82796 R WISCONSIN FORENSIC C 75.00 10 E 400 943 161300 000
12/29/2017 82797 R YOSS, DAVID 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
12/29/2017 82798 R ZASTOUPIL, JOHN 50.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000

Totals for checks

549,951,

64



FUND SUMMARY

FUND DESCRIPTION BALANCE SHEET REVENUE EXPENSE TOTAL
1 GENERAL FUND . 159,575.06 0.00 244,990.45 404,565.51
21 SPEC. REV. TRUST-ACTIVITY FUND 0.00 750.00 8,678.51 9,428.51
27 SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND 68,812.89 0.00 25,347.84 94,160.73
50 FOOD SERVICE 19.20 0.00 41,777.69 41,796.89
*** Pund Summary Totals *** 228,407.15 750.00 320,7%4.49 549,951.64

FEkk*hAk R kkRkRRAKRR*AA* End of report *kkkkkkkkskkkkkkkkkkkdkk



~~ EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT -

- BANK RECONCILIATION
o 01/31/18 :
Beginning : : :
Balance 3 ~ Ending Balance
12/31/2017 = Receipts  Disbursements = 01/31/2018
Bal. Per Bank 96,000.00 o . 96,000.00
Outstanding Checks - January = 0.00 .. i 253,060.43 . (253,060.43)
Due From Fund 39 711102 ; 112,484.72 11248472
Deposits in Transit - January : 0.00 436.80 436.80
OIS Checks-December o (54,877.31) o (54877.31) 0.00
Jan W&L Booked February 0.00 % (33,575.30) 3357530 |
Dec. W&L Booked February E 30,886.53 " . 30,886.53
Bal. Per Book H 184,493.94 436.80 164,607.82 = 20,322.92
Reconciliation:

Fund 10 1,024,652.67 =
Fund 21 -~ 207,955.06
Fund 27 - (1,100,175.28)
Fund 38 - 111,069.82
Fund 39  (366,343.15)
Fund 50 ' 143,163.80
Fund 10 overage/shortage
Total 3 20,322.92
Money Market Account $3,633,022.27

Total Available Cash $3,653,345,19




D 3frbudiZ.p

05.18:02.00.00-010167

. BALANCE SHEET - CASH ONLY (Date: 17/2018)

Beginning January 2017-18 Ending

Pd T Loc Obj Func Prj Func Balance Monthly Activity Balance
10 A 000 000 711100 ~-- CASH ON DEPOSIT -421,092.69 5,238.69 1,024,652.67
A 000 000 711210 -~- PETTY CASH 2,139.00 2,135.00

10 = === —-= —weeee —-- GENERAL FUND -418,953.69 5,238.69 1,026,791.67
21 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 189,743.65 -7,187.81 207,955.06
2l = === === —=we—— -—— SPEC. REV. TRUST-ACTIVITY FUND 189,743.65 ~7,187.81 207,955.06
27 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT -174,607.38 -1,100,175.28
27 = === === m=—e—- --- SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND -174,607.38 -1,100,175.28
38 A 000 000 711100 --~ CASH ON DEPOSIT 111,069.82 111,069.82
38 = === mwe emeeee e~ NON-REFERENDUM DEBT 111,069.82 111,069.82
39 A 000 000 711100 ~--- CASH ON DEPOSIT ~366,343.15 ~366,343.15
39 A 000 000 711102 --- DEBT SVC-UB&T 379,247.89 379,247.89
39 - === === mmwew- ~--- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERVI 12,904.74 12,904.74
50 A 000 000 711100 ~--- CASH ON DEPOSIT 126,138.05 12,385.58 143,163.80
50 A 000 000 711210 =~~~ PETTY CASH 100,00 100.00
50 = === === —m———- ——— FOOD SERVICE 126,238.05 12,385.58 143,263.80
Grand Asset Totals 21,002.57 -164,170.92 401,809.81

Number of Accounts: 13

FkkkkkRERRIRIRIARRIHRNI, End of report *xkEkkkkkkkkkkkakkkkhkhik



9NUIN3Y QLA E  9nuanay Alenuerl i

1o38png 8T-LTOZ &

SONuUaAYY 19Yl0

SONURAIY jelopad

SoOnNuUoAIY olels

$821N0S ajeipawliaiu] ol INUIAIY
sd9jsued] joulsipaalu]

S9NUIAJY [BI07]

81S SIS €IS 01$ 8S SS €S -S
(cz 3 ot spund) 9dA ] Aq senuanay s3I 8T-LT0Z

TZE9CT'e $ T8I'GYE'E S TLL'90STT S

GERT8 S PEE9Y S LL9'9Y [ sanusAay JeY10

¥S0'80T  $ 88L'6¥ $ SLT'9v9 $ SanuDARY [BISPIS

0LY'S8L'S § Z800ST $ €£9'095'sT  § sanuaAdy d3RIS
- S - S 6vP'S S $324N0S BILIPIULIBIU| WIOL4 SNUBADY
- $ - $ LOV'ILE 3 S19JSURL] JOLISIPIAIY]

T96'0ST'E $§ LLV'EOT'E S oe6z'eLz's S SINUIABY {207
anuaAlYy QLA anuanay Aenuep  108png 81-£T0C

11351 [004d5 Ajur” ~u0) BjlIAsURAZ



198png Sulujeway T-LTOCE  sosuadx3y QLA

sasuadxj Asenuer

s994 13 sang
aueunsuj
JuUsWLINRY 192d
juawdinb3j
sajddng

S92IAISS paseyaind

syjauag
sallejeg
0 (v] (V] 0 0 0 (4] 0 0 (v} ) (]
%00T %06 %08 %0L %09 %08 %01 %0€ %0¢ %0T %0
(cz 8 o1 spund) 9dA] Aq s2an)ipuadx3y as)3 8T-£L10T
66LG6T'TT S 926'8C6'TT S LBE'8L6'S S LTT'SELOT § OVL'YSLT $
0LT'9Y S ¥ITI8 $ TLT'oE $ oS S L'y S s984 13 send
Y06°01 S Ov8'L6T $ 8EV98T $ 9£6'981 S 86V S soueInsy|
§82°SS S 6608 $ ¥I0'se $ ¥I0's2 s - $ WBWIBIISY 130
TTL'99 $ Q08'veT $ 8SI'8T S 68085 $ TE66E S juswidinb3
8ZT'SEY S 6L6'96ET $ 899816 S 1$8°196 S E€8T'Ey S saljddns
T9€EIT'C $ T60'06Tv & €SE'SSLT S TEL9L0T  $ SLETTE $  sedpJBS paseydnd
T62'LEE"T $ 6SE/89F S EV6'0T6'T S 890°0s€‘c - $ SZI'6TY S sjjauag
6YV'0ET'9 $ EV8'6IT'TT S TYSECTy S VBE'GEN'S  $ €SBSTE S saiejes

198png Bujujewsy 81-£107  198png 81-/10T

sosuadxd gla  sesuadx3y gLA

YIUOW JUB4IND S537

113510 [00YIS AJUP w0 BjjIAsuRAg

sasuadx3y Alenuer



(1pyeq) sniding = ssuadx3ym onuanoy @

& S 53 o
> W N K
1 1 ]
T t ¥
(cz3 ot spund) suonesadO AJYIuoN asd 8T-2102
$ - $ - $ - $ - $. IPE'Y6S'T S 618'82L'T $ (LzT'TvT) § (8ST'EL6'T) $ (290°4)
OVL'VSL'T$ 9BT'LELTS 686'TL9'T § E€48466'T $ BLTWO0'TS VEB08S
TBY'6PE'E S SOT'99V'E S TIL09T $ STLWT S 99T°Z66T$ 6987
aunf Aey jady yalew Aerugag Aenuer  Jaquiadeq JDGWDAON J2qoo  Jaquaides

PINISIA |00YIS AlUr D) DJjIASUeAT

(ooo0‘000°€)s

(oo0‘000°2)s

(o00’000°T)S

-$

000°000°T$

000°000°2$

000°000°€S

000°000'vS

S  (uoysq) sniding
S asuadx3
$ anuaAly

ity



98eJIdNY JBBIA-Z— SQT-LTOT!

LT-9T0CEs

000‘000°T$
000°000°2$
000‘000°€S$

000°000'vS

000°000°SS

0000009
(z 8 o1 spund) (pueH uo yse)) seoduejeg Sunesado asd3

080°€09°c $ SLTTZ8'TS 6SYL9T'ES QEVZTT'YS O06'TET'SS 66V'006'ES 199'1EC'T S 899VIE S VSTVL9TS TEL'69L S$ TIBT'WEL'TS 9SEVLTTS 38ei9AY JBIA-T

00S'LSS'€S TITTI6T $ Lvo'oty $ TEED/Y'TS STE'ELI'TS [89'TTETS 896'S09'CS 81-L10C
080°€09°€$ SLI'TEZS8'TS 6SY'LOT'ES S8EV'TZT'VS O006'TETI'SS 66V006'ES VI9TEZT $ 882'60T S LTIT'SLV'TS 8S9'S9E $ SLOOVS'ES POLTYETS L1-910¢
aunf Aep Jady yaaey Aenagag Asenuer Jesquiadag JOGUUBAON 18610120 laquimidas snany Anp
Hoday mojd yse)

VLIS j00Yas A 10D 3yjIAsueny



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
01/09/2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 961.71 10 E 200 341 256770 000
0 ‘2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 140.05 10 E 400 411 240000 000
0. /2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 1,771.28 27 E 000 341 256251 011
01/09/2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 54,435.30 10 E 000 341 256710 000
01/09/2018 82793 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 7,321.90 27 E 000 341 256750 011
01/09/2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 449.66 10 E 200 341 162205 000
01/09/2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 573.85 10 E 400 341 162205 000
01/09/2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 838.61 10 E 400 341 162105 000
01/09/2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 841.92 10 E 400 341 162211 000
01/09/2018 82789 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 74.67 10 E 400 341 256770 943
01/09/2018 82799 R RINGHAND BROTHERS IN 18.26 21 E 200 411 125000 731
01/09/2018 82800 R UW WHITEWATER YOUNG 980.00 10 E 200 411 240000 000
01/09/2018 82801 R AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL 250.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
01/09/2018 82802 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTE 1,374.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
01/09/2018 82803 R METLIFE 75.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
01/09/2018 82804 R MG TRUST COMPANY 742.50 10 L 000 000 811670 000
01/08/2018 82804 R MG TRUST COMPANY 7.50 27 L 000 000 811670 000
01/10/2018 82805 R SAMS CLUB 100.00 10 E 000 411 232000 000
01/18/2018 82806 R AT & T 268.02 10 E 000 355 263300 000
01/18/2018 82807 R ATLAS, FREDERICK 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82808 R BECKER, DENNIS 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82809 R BLUE DEVIL BOWL 100.00 21 E 200 411 240000 744
01/18/2018 82810 R BOTHUN, DANIEL 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82811 R BRODHEAD SCHOOL DIST 515.20 10 £ 000 382 256710 000
01/18/2018 82812 R BROST, DAVE 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82813 R C.A.P. INC 168.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
0" '"]/2018 82813 R C.A.P. INC 168.00 10 E 000 411 252500 000
\ /2018 82814 R CHANNING BETE COMPAN 30.00 10 E 000 942 221200 107
01/18/2018 82815 R CHARTER COMMUNICATIO 2,814.46 10 E 000 310 266400 000
01/18/2018 82816 R CITY OF EVANSVILLE 4,328.52 10 E 000 872 492000 000
01/18/2018 82817 R FASICK, BOB 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82818 R FENTON JR, THOMAS 48,00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82818 R FENTON JR, THOMAS 0.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/18/2018 82819 R FERRARO, ROB 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82820 R FERRELL, ALYSSA 25.00 10 E 200 191 162205 000
01/18/2018 82821 R GOSZINSKI, GLENN 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82822 R KAFKA, GRANT 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/18/2018 82823 R KOSS, LOGAN 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/18/2018 82824 R MCMAHON, BROOKS 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/18/2018 82825 R MENARDS 41.03 10 E 300 323 253303 000
01/18/2018 82825 R MENARDS 44.99 10 E 400 411 136000 000
01/18/2018 82826 R MEYERS, JOHN 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/18/2018 82827 R O'LEARY, RUSSELL 85.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
01/18/2018 82828 R OLSEN, JELAINE LISA 1,050.00 27 E 000 370 436000 341
01/18/2018 82829 R PIGGLY WIGGLY 356.70 21 E 200 411 240000 744
01/18/2018 82830 R RBS ACTIVEWEAR 219.92 21 E 400 411 162104 781
01/18/2018 82831 R ROBERTS, JAMES 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/18/2018 82832 R STIEBER, MATT 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 82833 R VAN LEUVEN M.D., CAT 5,700.00 27 E 000 370 436000 341
01/18/2018 82834 R WIELAND, KIRK 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/18/2018 82835 R WSRA 417.00 10 E 200 942 122110 000
01/23/2018 82836 R ALL 'N ONE 173.78 10 E 000 348 253500 000
/2018 82837 R CREEKSIDE PLACE 392.00 21 E 000 411 120000 024
01/723/2018 82838 R DWD-UNEMPLOYMENT INS 498.55 10 E 000 730 270000 000
01/23/2018 82839 R E & D WATER WORKS IN 27.50 21 E 100 411 240000 100
01/23/2018 82840 R EVANSVILLE REVIEW 210.00 10 A 000 000 711100 000




CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
01/23/2018 82840 R EVANSVILLE REVIEW 276.50 10 E 000 351 232000 000
0" /2018 82841 R J.W. PEPPER & SON IN 176.98 21 E 200 411 125000 731
0. /2018 82842 R OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 104.64 10 E 000 310 252500 000
01/23/2018 82842 R OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 112.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
01/23/2018 82842 R OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 166.64 10 E 000 310 252500 000
01/23/2018 82843 R OFFICE DEPOT 74.42 10 E 400 411 240000 000
01/23/2018 82844 R OSTERHAUS, MICHELLE 114.00 10 E 200 411 125000 000
01/23/2018 82845 R ROCK VALLEY PRINCIPA 125.00 10 E 200 942 240000 000
01/23/2018 82846 R ROCK VALLEY PUBLISHI 182.40 21 E 200 411 135000 734
01/23/2018 82847 R SEW MANY THREADS, LL 306.00 21 E 400 411 162109 787
01/23/2018 82848 R UPS 7.38 10 E 000 353 263300 000
01/24/2018 82849 R AMERIPRISE FINANCIAL 250.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
01/24/2018 82850 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTE 1,374.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
01/24/2018 82851 R METLIFE 75.00 10 L 000 000 811670 000
01/24/2018 82852 R MG TRUST COMPANY 742.50 10 L 000 000 811670 000
01/24/2018 82852 R MG TRUST COMPANY 7.50 27 L 000 000 811670 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 7,695.00 10 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 3,765.98 27 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 2,142.96 10 E 000 241 291000 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 1,695.18 10 E 000 299 292000 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 890.75 10 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 532.53 27 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 5,047.67 10 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 3,017.73 27 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 34,200.40 10 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 21,341.17 27 L 000 000 811631 000
0" '"5/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 11,645.88 10 L 000 000 811631 000
/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 3,765.98 27 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 895.11 10 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 532.53 27 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 5,072.36 10 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 3,017.73 27 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 63,846.52 10 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82853 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 21,341.17 27 L 000 000 811631 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 1,293.18 10 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 535.94 27 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 333.12 10 E 000 243 291000 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 94.17 10 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 50.67 27 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 577.81 10 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 310.98 27 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 5,197.86 10 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 3,283.26 27 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 1,614.64 10 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 535.94 27 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 94.17 10 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 50.67 27 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 577.81 10 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 310.98 27 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 9,579.05 10 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82854 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISC 3,283.26 27 L 000 000 811632 000
01/25/2018 82855 R DELTAVISION 238.09 10 L 000 000 811636 000
/2018 82855 R DELTAVISION 157.43 27 L 000 000 811636 000
01/25/2018 82855 R DELTAVISION 357.14 10 L 000 000 811636 000
01/25/2018 82855 R DELTAVISION 157.43 27 L 000 000 811636 000
01/25/2018 82856 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 59.78 27 L 000 000 811633 000



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER

01/25/2018 82856 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 28.11 10 L 000 000 811633 000
0" 2018 82856 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 97.24 27 L 000 000 811633 000
0. ;2018 82856 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 68.38 10 L 000 000 811633 000
01/25/2018 82856 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 284.29 27 L 000 000 811633 000
01/25/2018 82856 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 3,935.11 10 L 000 000 811633 000
01/25/2018 82856 R MADISON NATIONAL LIF 814.96 27 L 000 000 811633 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 598.98 10 L 000 000 811634 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 89.50 10 E 000 310 252500 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 291.74 27 L 000 000 811634 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 292.27 10 E 000 230 291000 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 1,341.48 10 L 000 000 811634 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 245.85 27 L 000 000 811634 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 15.84 10 L 000 000 811634 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 42.60 27 L 000 000 811634 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 8.53 10 L 000 000 811634 000
01/25/2018 82857 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 19.94 27 L 000 000 811634 000
01/26/2018 §2858 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 783.00 10 E 000 339 253300 000
01/26/2018 82858 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 100 339 253300 000
01/26/2018 82858 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 284.00 10 E 300 339 253300 000
01/26/2018 82858 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 118.00 10 E 400 339 253300 000
01/26/2018 82859 R ARROWHEAD LIBRARY SY 841.25 10 E 400 310 222200 000
01/26/2018 82860 R BADGER SPORTING GOOD 1,680.00 10 E 400 411 162105 000
01/26/2018 82860 R BADGER SPORTING GOOD 22.48 10 E 200 411 162105 000
01/26/2018 82861 R  BATTERIES PLUS 444.64 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 82861 R BATTERIES PLUS 112.88 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 82861 R  BATTERIES PLUS 153.20 10 E 000 411 253300 000
0% '"R/2018 82862 R BRIGHTSTAR CARE 200.00 27 E 000 310 214000 341
( /2018 82863 R CARLSON, CELINE 500.00 21 E 400 411 240000 400
01/26/2018 82864 R CARTER & GRUENEWALD 100.00 10 E 000 324 253500 000
01/26/2018 82864 R CARTER & GRUENEWALD 61.86 10 E 000 324 253500 000
01/26/2018 82865 R CASH 99.55 10 E 400 411 240000 000
01/26/2018 82866 R CHARTER COMMUNICATIO 2,814.60 10 E 000 310 266400 000
01/26/2018 82867 R  DAVIS, RODNEY 60.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
01/26/2018 82868 R E & D WATER WORKS IN 24.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
01/26/2018 82869 R  EVANSVILLE OIL PROS 42.13 10 E 000 324 253400 000
01/26/2018 82870 R EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY 75.85 21 E 100 411 240000 025
01/26/2018 82871 R  EVANSVILLE REVIEW 140.00 21 E 400 411 125000 750
01/26/2018 82871 R EVANSVILLE REVIEW 84.00 21 E 400 411 163000 760
01/26/2018 82871 R EVANSVILLE REVIEW 129.50 10 E 000 351 232000 000
01/26/2018 82872 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 209.97 10 E 000 411 120000 990
01/26/2018 82872 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 160.21 10 E 003 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82872 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 729.75 10 E 003 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82872 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 5.00 10 E 004 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82872 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 982.24 10 E 004 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82872 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 628.47 10 E 003 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82872 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 104.37 10 E 001 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82873 R GATES, TONY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/26/2018 82874 R HAURI, MIKE 155.00 10 E 200 411 125000 000
01/26/2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 164.19 10 E 400 411 125500 000
01/26/2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 20.00 10 E 400 411 125500 000
01/26/2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 64.80 10 E 400 411 125500 000
01/26/2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 179.59 10 E 400 411 125500 000
( /2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 8.60 10 E 400 411 125500 000
01/,26/2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 41.60 10 E 400 411 125500 000
01/26/2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 16.76 10 E 400 411 125500 000
01/26/2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 6.00 10 E 400 411 125500 000



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER

01/26/2018 82875 R HEID MUSIC CO 51.80 10 E 400 310 125500 000
0 2018 82876 R HERBERS, DEBORAH 189.38 21 E 400 411 125000 754
01,2018 82877 R JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 1,631.20 10 E 001 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82877 R JUNIOR LIBRARY GUILD 1,807.80 10 E 003 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82878 R KELLER, JIM 185.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
01/26/2018 82879 R KIDS KORNER 45,000.00 10 E 101 310 120000 910
01/26/2018 82880 R KLOCEK, DAVE 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/26/2018 82881 R  KLOPFENSTEIN, JEFFRE 60.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
01/26/2018 82882 R LEE, SCOTT 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/26/2018 82883 R LOOKOUT BOOKS 292.32 10 E 002 432 222200 000
01/26/2018 82884 R MENARDS 108.24 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 82885 R MONROE TRUCK EQUIPME 202.10 10 E 000 324 253500 000
01/26/2018 82886 R OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 260.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
01/26/2018 82886 R OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH 118.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
01/26/2018 82887 R PATHWAY PRESCHOOL 40,500.00 10 E 101 310 120000 912
01/26/2018 82888 R POLCYN, TIMOTHY 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/26/2018 82889 R PYNNONEN, MATTHEW 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/26/2018 82890 R RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 3,076.71 10 E 000 350 263300 000
01/26/2018 82891 R ROBERTS, JAMES 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/26/2018 82892 R ROCK COUNTY DEPARTME 126.08 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 82893 R SAN A CARE INC 298.50 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 82893 R SAN A CARE INC 67.08 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 82893 R SAN A CARE INC 2,586.26 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 82894 R SCHOOL PERCEPTIONS 1,900.00 10 E 000 310 231900 000
01/26/2018 82895 R SCHWEDER, WILLIAM 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/26/2018 82895 R SCHWEDER, WILLIAM 50.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
0" ~/2018 82895 R SCHWEDER, WILLIAM 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
¢ '2018 82896 R SEW MANY THREADS, LL 672.00 21 E 400 411 162109 787
01/26/2018 82897 R SOUTHERN WISCONSIN R 967.00 10 B 000 310 253300 000
01/26/2018 82898 R TAHER 32,940.79 50 E 000 310 257000 000
01/26/2018 82899 R TEN EYCK ORCHARD 104.00 21 E 300 411 256770 728
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,117.60 10 E 100 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R  TEACHERS ON CALL 1,117.60 10 E 200 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R  TEACHERS ON CALL 279.40 10 E 300 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,682.75 10 E 400 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,047.75 27 E 000 370 159100 011
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 838.20 10 E 100 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 279.40 10 E 200 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,457.96 10 E 400 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 544.83 27 E 000 370 159100 011
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 4,191.00 10 E 100 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,403.35 10 E 200 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,816.10 10 E 300 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R  TEACHERS ON CALL 2,032.00 10 E 400 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R  TEACHERS ON CALL 967.42 27 E 000 370 159100 011
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 3,003.55 10 E 100 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,527.81 10 E 200 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 349.25 10 E 300 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 1,248.41 10 E 400 310 120200 000
01/26/2018 82900 R TEACHERS ON CALL 664.53 27 E 000 370 159100 011
01/26/2018 82901 R UPS 21.15 10 E 000 353 263300 000
01/76/2018 82902 R VLACH, GEORGE 185.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
{ /2018 82903 R WEE ONES 22,500.00 10 E 101 310 120000 911
01/246/2018 82904 R WELDERS SUPPLY COMPA 77.55 10 E 400 411 136000 000
01/26/2018 82905 R WENGER CORPORATION 37,766.00 10 E 000 551 254000 000
01/26/2018 82906 R YAGER, CORD 185.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000



CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
01/26/2018 82907 R ZASTOUPIL, JOHN 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
0" /2018 82907 R ZASTOUPIL, JOHN 50.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
0. /2018 82908 R ART TO REMEMBER 286.85 21 E 100 411 121000 711
01/29/2018 82909 R ATIS ELEVATOR INSPEC 214.50 10 E 000 310 253300 000
01/29/2018 82910 R ATLAS, FREDERICK 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/29/2018 82910 R ATLAS, FREDERICK 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/29/2018 82911 R BISCH, SHELLEY 186.75 21 E 400 411 125000 754
01/29/2018 82912 R BOEGLI, WADE 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/29/2018 82913 R BYRD JR, JAMES 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/29/2018 82914 R CRALL, JEFF 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/29/2018 82915 R CUTAUDE, JOHANNA 87.00 10 E 400 191 162211 000
01/29/2018 82916 R ENDRES, LEO 45.00 21 E 200 411 125000 731
01/29/2018 82917 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUT 387.90 10 E 004 432 222200 000
01/29/2018 82918 R FURRER, ERNIE 50.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/29/2018 82919 R GUY, RON 50.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/29/2018 82920 R HODGSON, CHAD 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/29/2018 82921 R HOMETOWN NEWS LP 216.00 21 E 200 411 135000 734
01/29/2018 82922 R LARSON, THERESA 50.00 21 E 400 411 162109 787
01/29/2018 82923 R MCMANAWAY, THOMAS 35.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
01/29/2018 82924 R MEYERS, LEVON 20.00 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/29/2018 82925 R OBERDORF, JANE 25.00 21 E 400 411 162109 787
01/29/2018 82926 R PROBST, DONALD 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/29/2018 82927 R REINHART, ROBERT 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/29/2018 82928 R REUSS, DON 185.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
01/29/2018 82929 R SCHACHT, CRAIG 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/29/2018 82930 R SCHOMMER, SCOTT 185.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
07 '”9/2018 82931 R STAMPFLI, DOUGLAS 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
/2018 82932 R UNIFIED NEWSPAPER GR 313.80 21 E 200 411 135000 734
01/29/2018 82933 R UW GREEN BAY JAZZ FE 100.00 21 E 400 411 125000 750
01/29/2018 82934 R VANDE SANDE, MATT 185.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
01/29/2018 82934 R VANDE SANDE, MATT 60.00 10 E 400 310 162211 000
01/29/2018 82935 R WISDOM, PASQUALL 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/29/2018 82936 R YOSS, DAVID 50.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/29/2018 82937 R ZAUNER, SARAH 97.50 21 E 100 411 240000 100
01/25/2018 161700416 R  NASCO 0.00 10 E 400 411 121000 000
01/25/2018 161700417 R PEARSON EDUCATION 0.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
01/18/2018 171800377 A  BADGER SPORTING GOOD 255.03 10 E 400 411 162206 000
01/18/2018 171800377 A  BADGER SPORTING GOOD 169.95 10 E 400 411 162211 000
01/18/2018 171800377 A  BADGER SPORTING GOOD 43.28 10 E 400 411 162211 000
01/18/2018 171800378 A  BADGER WATER LLC 8.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
01/18/2018 171800378 A  BADGER WATER LLC 8.00 10 E 300 411 240000 000
01/18/2018 171800378 A  BADGER WATER LLC 65.60 10 E 300 411 240000 000
01/18/2018 171800378 A  BADGER WATER LLC 65.60 10 E 300 411 240000 000
01/18/2018 171800379 A  BOARDMAN & CLARK LLP 9,025.48 10 E 000 310 231500 000
01/18/2018 171800380 A  HEINEMANN 7,407.64 10 E 000 435 120000 990
01/18/2018 171800380 A  HEINEMANN 1,085.60 10 E 000 411 120000 990
01/18/2018 171800381 A  NEIS, GERALD 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 171800382 A  NICHOLSON, CHRIS 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/18/2018 171800383 A  OFFICE PRO 18.64 10 E 100 411 240000 000
01/18/2018 171800383 A  OFFICE PRO 62.76 10 E 100 411 240000 000
01/18/2018 171800384 A  RIDDLE, MICHAELA 280.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
01/18/2018 171800385 A  SOLDNER, LEROY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
/2018 171800386 A  WALTERS, NICOLE 31.48 50 E 000 342 257000 000
01,18/2018 171800387 A  WE ENERGIES 1,831.53 10 E 000 331 253300 000
01/18/2018 171800387 A  WE ENERGIES 2,339.74 10 E 100 331 253300 000
01/18/2018 171800387 A  WE ENERGIES 6,021.11 10 E 200 331 253300 000




CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
01/18/2018 171800387 A  WE ENERGIES 6,333.77 10 E 300 331 253300 000
0’ ‘2018 171800387 A WE ENERGIES 3,393.85 10 E 400 331 253300 000
0r. /2018 171800388 A  BADGER WATER LLC 74.60 10 E 200 411 240000 000
01/23/2018 171800388 A  BADGER WATER LLC 66.65 10 E 200 411 240000 000
01/23/2018 171800388 A  BADGER WATER LLC 41.75 10 E 200 411 240000 000
01/23/2018 171800388 A  BADGER WATER LLC 8.00 10 E 200 411 240000 000
01/23/2018 171800389 A  BETHKE, THOMAS 29.96 21 E 200 411 240000 200
01/23/2018 171800390 A CESA #2 387.35 27 E 000 386 436000 341
01/23/2018 171800330 A  CESA #2 2,233.00 27 E 000 386 436000 341
01/23/2018 171800391 A CESA 6 1,928.77 10 E 000 386 221300 365
01/23/2018 171800392 A  FIRST SUPPLY LLC - M 161.40 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/23/2018 171800393 A  HONEYWELL INC. 5,434.27 10 E 400 323 253303 000
01/23/2018 171800394 A  NASCO 113.44 21 E 100 411 121000 711
01/23/2018 171800384 A  NASCO 196.60 21 E 100 411 121000 711
01/23/2018 171800395 A  OFFICE PRO 61.96 21 E 100 411 121000 711
01/23/2018 171800395 A  OFFICE PRO 61.60 10 E 100 411 240000 000
01/23/2018 171800395 A  OFFICE PRO 141.52 10 E 200 411 141000 000
01/23/2018 171800396 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 46.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
01/23/2018 171800397 A  RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 98.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
01/23/2018 171800398 A  RIEL, TONY 11.84 10 E 400 411 121000 000
01/26/2018 171800399 A  AIRGAS USA LLC 60.93 10 E 400 411 136000 000
01/26/2018 171800399 A  AIRGAS USA LLC 2,165.22 10 E 400 551 136000 420
01/26/2018 171800400 A  AIRWAY SALES INC 318.3%9 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800401 A  CASHORE, BRIAN 28.00 10 E 400 411 240000 000
01/26/2018 171800402 A  CESA #2 10.00 10 E 000 942 232100 000
01/26/2018 171800403 A  CRM 576.12 50 E 000 324 257000 000
0" 7/2018 171800404 A  E2E EXCHANGE 675.00 10 E 000 310 266400 000
¢ /2018 171800405 A  FERRELL, LESLIE 111.28 10 E 000 342 221300 000
01/26/2018 171800406 A GREIBER, BENJAMIN 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/26/2018 171800407 A  HALDIMAN, TRENT 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/26/2018 171800408 A  HALLMAN LINDSAY 13.98 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800408 A  HALLMAN LINDSAY 357.16 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800408 A  HALLMAN LINDSAY 164.33 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800409 A  HEINEMANN 1,012.00 10 E 300 411 122110 000
01/26/2018 171800410 A  HELLENBRAND INC 101.22 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800410 A  HELLENBRAND INC 36.15 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800411 A  HONEYWELL INC. 8,311.98 10 E 000 327 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800411 A  HONEYWELL INC. 7,461.56 10 E 000 327 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800411 A  HONEYWELL INC. 937.50 10 E 100 323 253303 000
01/26/2018 171800411 A  HONEYWELL INC. 1,967.52 10 E 200 323 253303 000
01/26/2018 171800411 A  HONEYWELL INC. 916.92 10 E 400 323 253303 000
01/26/2018 171800412 A  KATZENBERGER, JANESS 279.99 10 E 000 411 252500 000
01/26/2018 171800413 A  KATZENMEYER, JENNY 50.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/26/2018 171800414 A  KAUTZA, JEREMY 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/26/2018 171800415 A  LAKELAND CHEMICAL SP 1,074.55 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800416 A  LANDMARK SERVICES CO 13,203.46 10 E 000 348 253500 000
01/26/2018 171800417 A  LYCON INC 650.00 10 E 000 327 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800418 A  MACK, TAYLOR 106.83 21 E 400 411 162109 787
01/26/2018 171800419 A  MAGIC MOMENTS 12,375.00 10 E 101 310 120000 913
01/26/2018 171800420 A  NORTH AMERICAN MECHA 310.75 10 E 400 323 253303 000
01/26/2018 171800420 A  NORTH AMERICAN MECHA 695.00 10 E 400 323 253303 000
01/76/2018 171800421 A  NASCO 5.16 10 E 400 411 121000 000
/2018 171800422 A  NELSON-YOUNG LUMBER 437.40 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800422 A  NELSON~YOUNG LUMBER 5.92 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800422 A  NELSON~YOUNG LUMBER 38.00 10 E 000 411 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800423 A  OFFICE PRO 120.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000




CHECK CHECK CHE ACCOUNT
DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT NUMBER
01/26/2018 171800423 A  OFFICE PRO 40.96 10 E 100 411 240000 000
¢ ‘2018 171800424 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 36.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
0. ./2018 171800424 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 36.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800424 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 31.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800424 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CO 46.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800425 A  RHYME BUSINESS PRODU 2,895.13 10 E 000 350 263300 000
01/26/2018 171800426 A  RIDDLE, MICHAELA 245.00 10 E 000 310 252500 000
01/26/2018 171800427 A  RSCHOOL TODAY 75.00 10 E 000 310 232000 000
01/26/2018 171800428 A  SCHOLASTIC INC 304.92 10 E 300 411 120000 005
01/26/2018 171800429 A  SEILS, ANDY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/26/2018 171800429 A  SEILS, ANDY 50.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/26/2018 171800430 A  SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 238.00 10 E 000 411 266400 990
01/26/2018 171800430 A  SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 2,646.00 10 E 000 411 266400 990
01/26/2018 171800430 A  SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 81.00 10 E 000 411 266400 990
01/26/2018 171800430 A  SHI INTERNATIONAL CO 85.00 10 E 000 411 266400 990
01/26/2018 171800431 A  SOLDNER, LEROY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/26/2018 171800432 A  SUMMIT COMPANIES 149.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800432 A  SUMMIT COMPANIES 170.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800432 A  SUMMIT COMPANIES 118.00 10 E 000 310 253300 000
01/26/2018 171800433 A  TYLER, MARQUES 60.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/26/2018 171800434 A  VOIGT MUSIC CENTER 221.38 10 E 400 411 125500 000
01/29/2018 171800435 A  ROTH, JERRY 197.95 10 E 000 342 232100 000
01/29/2018 171800436 A  ANDRE, MICHAEL 50.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/29/2018 171800437 A  BOTHUN, DANIEL 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
01/29/2018 171800438 A  FALKNER, KEN 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
01/29/2018 171800439 A  SEILS, ANDY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162205 000
0" ~8/2018 171800440 A  SOLDNER, LEROY 48.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000
/2018 171800441 A  THEOBALD, TIM 60.00 10 E 400 310 162105 000

Totals for checks

669,496.

78



Approved: October 9, 2006 250

Revised:
15t Reading: 2/26/18

WASB Suggests no policy, as is a category heading. If want to keep, suggest new language
below.

ADMINISTRATIVE OPERATIONS

New Language -

The legal authority of the Evansville Community School District Board of Education is
transmitted through the District Administrator along specific paths from position to
position as shown by the organizational chart for the District. The lines of authority in the
chart represent direction of authority and responsibility.

Local Ref.: Policy #251 Exhibit — Organization Chart

- ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 250 Page 1 of 1



Approved: October 9, 2006 252

Revised:
1%t Reading: 2/12/18; 2™ Reading: 2/26/18

ADMINISTRATIVE COUNCILS AND COMMITTEES

The District Administrator may create committee councils and other advisory groups for the
purpose of developing school programs, implementing Evansville Community School District
Board of Education policy, or for whatever other purpose the District Administrator or Board
deems necessary.

All councils and committees created by the District Administrator will be for the purpose of
obtaining to a maximum degree the input and counsel of administrative and supervisory
personnel of the District and to aid in District communication. Functioning in an advisory
capacity, such groups may make recommendations for submission to the Board through the
district administrator. However, such groups will exercise no inherent authority. Authority for
establishing policy remains with the Board and authority for implementing policy remains with
the District Administrator.

The membership, composition, and responsibilities of administrative councils and committees
will be defined by the District Administrator and may be changed at his/ser their discretion.

Legal Ref.: Section 118.24 Wisconsin Statutes (School District Administrator)

Local Ref.: Policy #185-Board Committees
Policy #811.1 — Family/Guardian Involvement

W
Evansville Community School District Policy 252 Page 1 of 1




Revised:  August 14, 2006 253.1
Revised: February 12, 2007
Revised:

1t Reading: 2/12/18; 2" Reading: 2/26/18

DEVELOPMENT AND REVIEW OF ADMINISTRATIVE RULES

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education shall delegate to the
District Administrator the function of specifying required actions and designing the detailed
arrangements precedures under which the schools shall be operated. These detailed
arrangements rules-and-proeedures shall constitute the administrative rules governing the
schools. They shall be defined in written form and organized in various handbooks for
easy use. The handbooks administrative-rule, must, in every respect, be consistent with the
policies of the Board, statutory law, and case law.

H » A a . The Board shall strive
to formulate and adopt adnnmstratlve rules and handbooks only when specific statutes
require Board adoption. The Board may also do so when the District Administrator
recommends Board adoption in special circumstances.

Local Ref.: Employee Handbook

A A A S

Evansville Community School District Policy 253.1 Page 1 of 1




Approved: September 11, 2006 253.2

Revised:
1t Reading: 2/12/18; 2™ Reading: 2/26/18

DEVELOPMENT AND/OR APPROVAL OF HANDBOOKS

Student, teacher;-and parent/guardian, and staff handbooks describing individual school
operations will be developed to provide information to students, parents/guardians, staff, and the
community at large.

All handbooks fer-purpeses-ef-this-sert shall be developed consistent with the Evansville
Community School District Board of Education policy, state, and federal law.

Local Ref.: Policies #443.1 — Student Conduct and Dress
#443.10 — Code of Classroom Conduct
#443.11 — Student Conduct in the Classroom
#443.2 — Student Conduct on School Buses

W
Evansville Community School District Policy 253.2 Page 1 of 1




Approved: September 11, 2006 260

Revised:
1% Reading: 2/12/18; 2" Reading: 2/26/18

TEMPORARY ADMINISTRATIVE ARRANGEMENTS

District Administrator

During the time when it is necessary for the District Administrator to be absent from the
Evansville Community School District, the District Administrator will appoint an Acting
Administrator.

The Acting District Administrator shall assume primary responsibility for the welfare of
the children and the District in cases of accident, fire, weather emergencies or other
emergencies. They shall assume other administrative responsibilities delegated by the
absent District Administrator. In the event that the Acting District Administrator needs
assistance, they may: consult with the District Administrator by phone; consult with other
members of the Administrative Team; and/or consult with the Board President.

In the event that the District Administrator should die or become disabled, or for any other
reason is unable to perform their duties, the Board President will appoint an Acting
District Administrator with full District administrative responsibilities until the Board of
Education meets to make an official acting or permanent assignment of a District
Administrator.

Principal

During the time when it is necessary for the building principal to be absent from the
District, they shall designate a staff member to serve as Acting Principal to handle
accidents, fire, emergencies and student discipline matters. Any other matters of
importance should be referred to the District Administrator.

Should a Principal die or become disabled, the District Administrator shall appoint an
Acting Principal until such time the Board of Education meets to make an official acting or
permanent assignment.

Principals absent from the building should provide contact information to their
administrative assistants, so they may be reached in an emergency. The District will
provide cell phones to members of the Administrative Team to facilitate these emergency
contacts.

Evansville Community School District Policy 260 Page 1 of 1



Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Update - February 26, 2018

Climate and Culture/Health and Wellness -

As we expanded our committee to merge with Health and Wellness this year, the participation
of members also expanded to include internal health and wellness experts within our own staff
and community. As we reflected upon the areas of improvement shared during last year’s
focus groups, our committee was proud to determine that most areas of improvement were
resolved. Ready to direct our energy and focus on proactive strategies to maintain and/or
create a more positive culture and climate, our committee determined to move forward with a
specific focus on healthy living. Through analyzing the data provided during the 2016-2017
Aggregate Health Assessment Report, we determined to focus on ways to promote emotional
and physical wellness opportunities in hopes of staff feeling supported in making healthy
lifestyle changes. Our committee promoted the 2017-2018 District Health Screener and the
correlating online self-assessment. We will use the data found in this year’s Aggregate Health
Assessment Report to quantitatively determine progress when monitoring our goals
surrounding staff feeling supported by ECSD to make emotional and physical changes to their
lifestyle.

Our committee is excited to build upon our own passion and expertise to help raise awareness
in the areas of physical and emotional health, and nutrition. Our committee continues to work
under the norms that we celebrate successes, listen to understand, give the benefit of the
doubt and assume best intentions, treat each other with dignity and respect, acknowledge the
past, but focus on the future, and remembering that some things are not within our sphere of
influence.

Communications and Community Engagement —

The Communications CSI Committee developed the following goal to guide their work this year:

By June of 2018, we will implement a tool to send notifications to families that are timely,
improve the effectiveness of our website and create a district brochure to share our story.
Larry Martin is working with our committee to help us understand the tools that we currently
have that we may be able to better utilize in an effort to provide timely notifications to families.
In January, we launched the rSchools Activity Scheduler App informing families via facebook,
the website and message center to encourage participation. This app gives families access to
our Events Calendar on their mobile devices. We are currently having conversations with Larry
and Scott about how to improve the effectiveness of the district website and hope to
implement a User Survey soon. Our last task of the year will be to begin work on the district
brochure with the goal of having a brochure ready for distribution at the beginning of the 2018-
19 school year.

Facilities and Operations
On-going pre-referendum work.




Staff and Student Teaching and Learning -

The CSI Teaching and Learning Committee has largely focused on achievement data analysis this
year as it relates to our district K-12 literacy goal. Additionally, we have looked at the first part
of our Integrated Comprehensive Services for Equity data which included a variety of data
points such as student achievement subgroups based on disability and poverty.

Technology —
Technology committee consists of Abby Beyerl, Mandi Firgens, Griffin Hicks, Larry Martin, Samantha

White, Jerry Roth, Eric Busse, SuAnn Garvoille, Jenn Johnson, Jo Ann Mumm, Dawn Yeager, Scott
Everson, Jenean Hamilton, Jason Knott, Lori Teigen, Amy Zastoupil and meets at least once a month to
discuss different aspects of technology throughout the district. This year we have really focused on
reviewing our goal. We are working on developing a new goal to be more in line with our new
Curriculum and Instruction Directors vision on professional development for staff. We are currently
working on analyzing and summarizing survey data to help shape a new goal for the CSI: Technology
committee.



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, March 12, 2018
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

V.
V.

VL.
Vil

VI,
IX.

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann
Eric Busse Keith Hennig
David Hamilton John Rasmussen
Approve Agenda.
Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e Open Enrollment — February 5, 2018 — April 30, 2018
Public Presentations.
Information & Discussion:
A. High School Student Board Representatives Re
B. Achievement Gap Reduction Update. :
C. 2018 Potential Referendum Update.
D. 2018-2019 Preliminary Budget
E
F

b Ava Parker
addy Krueger

Hsbi'éoardy

Staff Health Insurance Desig

G. Second Read
1. #250-A
Public Presentatj

ministrative Councils and Committees
: 1ent and Review of Administrative Rules
3. #253.2 —Development and/or Approval of Handbooks
4. #260-Temporary Administrative Arrangements
C. Approval of February 26, 2018, Regular Meeting Minutes.
Future Agenda — April 9, 2018, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.
Adjourn.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.





